I Print Form

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Southwest Community Ministries Annual Fundraiser
Applicant Requested Amount: $2571.00
Appropriation Request Amount: 2571 .00 N

Executive Summary of Request —‘

Neighborhood Development Fund will be directed to the Southwest Community Ministries for Music
(Monarchs) and incidentals, (Table Cloths, Decoriations and totes for table cloths), for their annual fundraiser,
February 24th, 2018. This is SWCM's major fundraiser. SWCM provide services to needy families in our

community. J
Is this program/project a fundraiser? (W] Yes []No

Is this applicant a faith based organization? []Yes [m No

| Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes [m] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of tunding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

Z A y
4 ASVL 21318
District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure

List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Councilwoman Fowler is a memeber of the SWCM Board. She does not carry any direct fiduciary
responsibilities in that role.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:

1| Page
Effective May 2016



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL |
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION |

Legal Name of APP"CBM Orgaﬂlzatloﬂ Southwest Communlty Mmrstr:es

Program Name and Request Amount $2571 00

" 7 L YeslNoINA

S 4___]___.,. NS

Ethe NDF Transmittal Sheet ! Slgned by all Council Member(s) Approprratrng Fundlng7 o

‘ Is the funding proposed by Council Member( ) less than or equalmto the r request amount? I
| Is the proposed pubhc purpose: of the program viable and well- documented? r

rWII all of the fu ndlng goto programs specafrc to Loursvrlle/Jefferson County? |L

‘r o I

|

Has Councrl or Staff relationship to the Agency been edequateiy disclosed 1 on the cover sheet?

Sl ik iiniduavsioen S

Has prior Metro Funds commrtted/granted been disclosed?

Is the applrcatlon -properly srgned and dated by authonzed 5|gnatory7

Ist proofofTax Exempt status of 501 (©) 3,46, 19,1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the : funding appropriated for a program n outside the |
Iegal responsnb]hty of that taxmg dlstrlct”

» Kentucky Secretary of State?

r » Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?

» Louisville Metro Government?

» Internal Revenue Service?

4 Lou1svrlle Metro Human Relatlons C‘ommrssron?

| Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

i Is the entlty s board member list (with term length/term I|mrts) included?

J Is recommended fundmg less than 33% of to total talagency operatmg budget?

Does the applrcatlon budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the prOJect/program7

'Is the cost estlmate(s) from proposed vendor (rf request is for capltal expense) |ncluded7

| Is the most recent annual audit (i (|f required by organlzatlon) |ncIuded7 =

Isa copy of Slgned Lease ([f rent costs are requested) included?

\ Is the ¢ Supplemental Questionnaire for churchcs/rcllglous organizations flf}eques_ul;g organizationis |
; faith-based) included?

| Are the Artrcies of Incorporatron of the Agency |ncluded? -

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?
P—

15 the IRS Form 990 |ncluded? -

L — e
Are the evaluation forms (rf program partlapants are given evaluatron forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if |
\ required to do s0)?

Has the Agency agrcod to pamtnpate in the BBB Charlty review progr-etr.n? If so, has lhc;piphcan—l‘
| met thc BBB Chanly Rewcw Slandards"

 Date: pZm (7~ /f i

[ Prepared by
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Thieneman, Cmdy L

z=r
From: Fowler, Cindi
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 11:48 AM
To: Thieneman, Cindy L
Cc: Ernest, Edwin; Helton, Jessamyn
Subject: SWCM NDF
All,

Cindy Thieneman has my permission to sign the NDF's for SWCMinistries in my absence. Thanks! Cindi

Sent from my iPad



Print Form J

LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 1 — APPLICANT INFORMATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

Southwest Community Ministries
(as listed on: http://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: , 8504 Terry Road Louisville, Kentucky 40258

Website: southwestcommunityministries.org

Applicant Contact: Sarah Gaither Title: Executive Director

Phone: 502-935-0310 Email: sarah.swem(@gmail.com
Financial Contact: Janet McKeehan Title: Bookkeeper

Phone: 502-935-0310 Email: JAMcKeehan.swem@yahoo.com

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: JT Henderson

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA({S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s): (8504 Terry Road, Louisville, Kentucky 40258

Council District(s): 14 Zip Code(s): 40258

SECTION 2 ~ PROGRAM REQUEST & FINANCIAL INFORMATION

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: "Dinner with The Monarchs" Annual Fundraising Dinner

Total Request: ($) |2,57i ‘ Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) |5,000

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[C] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency's total operating budget)
[m] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[[] Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

B |RS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

B Current year projected budget B |RS Form W9

B Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H B Annual audit (if required by organization)

B Articles of Incorporation (current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: Formula Grant Amount: (Sj 290,700
Source: Meals on Wheels Amount: ($) ‘1,1 82
Source: Amount: ($) 1

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [m]Yes [ ] No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [_] Yes [m] No

Page 1
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 3 — AGENCY DETAILS
Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

Vision: Southwest Community Area Ministries (SWCM) will help create a more financially equitable Southwest
community by playing an integral part in alleviating the burden of crisis and poverty in the Southwest community.

Mission: SWCM unites area churches, businesses, community agencies, government, and individuals to minister to

the needs of our 40258, 40272, and the Jefferson County portion of 40177 neighbors who find themselves in poverty
and/or crisis.

Values: SWCM reaches out to those in need in a manner that maintains their personal dignity, fosters a spirit of
community, encourages independence, and recognizes interdependence.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 4 - BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND PAID STAFF

Board Member

Term End Date

Kim Leanhart

June 30, 2019

Joy Horde June 30. 2018
Jane Betz June 30, 2018
Matt Yates June 30, 2019
Cindi Fowler

June 30, 2019

Dorothy Stencavage

June 30, 2018

Jenny Eichhorn

June 30, 2018

ICarol Lee Severs

June 30, 2018

Bob Heuglin

June 30, 2018

Charlie Miller

June 30, 2019

Paid Staff:

Sarah Gaither, Executive Director

Karen Minton, Emergency Assistance Director

Mary Wells, Food Coordinator

Barb Mercer and Claudia Kiper, Meals on Wheels, Co-coordinators

Janet McKeehan, Bookkeeper

Describe the Board term limit policy:

The board term is for a 2-year period. A board member may be voted to stay on another 2-year term after that. Ifa
board member serves 4 years, they must step off the board for at least a year,

Three Highest Paid Staff Names

Annual Salary

Sarah Gaither, Executive Director 42,000
Mary Wells, Food Coordinator 30.645
Karen Minton, Emergency Assistance Director (part-time) [15,378

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 5 - PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

"Dinner with The Monarchs" will be an evening event held February 24, 2018 at Valley Hope Center, 10801 Deering
Road in Louisville. There will be a dinner, auction, and music by The Monarchs.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

The funding will be spent on the entertainment for the evening, as well and linens and decorations for the dinner.

Page 4
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initia%‘



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

The proceeds from the fundraiser will be put towards operating expenses that help our neighbors in need. We help
with clients' gas and electric bills, water, rent, food, meals to the shut-ins, and other various seasonal needs. The
proceeds will help with operating expenses that assure we can meet the demands of operating our agency.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[@] The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

The requested funds will help to pay for the cost of the entertainment, linens and decorations

[] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v" Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.

Page 5
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

Measurable Outcomes:

Our fund raiser provides funds to address the needs of our 40272, 40258, and the Jefferson County portion of 40177.
The money from the fund raiser will go towards our emergency assistance programs. The fundraising success will be
measured by the following:

Number of individuals attending the event and the amount of money that is raised.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this

program/project specifically.

Southwest Community Ministries (SWCM) has a strong partnership with our area inter-faith churches, schools,
businesses, and individuals. Together, they attempt to meet the needs of SWCM but the need is too great for them to
do it alone. They supply food, personal care items, and sometimes help with donations that can be used in the office.
However, we need extra help in these areas. We also need to be able to reach a greater audience. A few of our larger
donors include: LG & E, Dare to Care, Kentucky Harvest, and Zoeller Co,

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 6 — PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

Column Column Column
1 2 (1+2)=3
e nl:on- Total
Program/Project Expenses MetroFunds etro Funds
Funds
A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits
B: Rent/Utilities
| | C: Office Supplies
i D: Telephone
E: In-town Travel
F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)
G: Professional Service Contracts
H: Program Materials
I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) 2571 5,000 7571
J: Machinery & Equipment
K: Capital Project
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 2571 5,000 7571
34 % 66 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government 0

United Way 0

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names)

Fees Collected from Program Participants 14,000
Other (please specify) 0
14,000

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 27
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
{circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
Table Cloths 632 632
Totes 39 39
Decor 400 W00
Entertainment 1,500 1,500
IDinner Expenses 5,000 5,000
LY
Total 2,571 5,000 /

Page 8
Effective May 2016

Applicant’s Initia




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 7 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1.  Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organizatian.

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7.  Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order ta receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

SECTION 8 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

1 certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”} is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that | am Iegaerd to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application. /\

Signature of Legal Signatory: S>mj/\/ W Date: [2-9-18

Legal Signatory: (please print): S/Mq Gal‘[herL / Title:  |[Executive Director
Phone: [502-935-0310 (—" Extension: +73 Email: |sarah.swem@gmail.com
Page 10
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J THE ¢ ~L
MONARCHS southwest \
COMMUNITY MINISTRIES @
Annual Dinner & Dancing with the Monarchs!
Food & Drinks provided by Khalil’s

February 24, 2018 Tickets can be purchased

at Southwest Community
>MAW0\WWWMWW W%WMHMMWM@H Ministries (8504 Terry Road)

Doors Open at 5:30 for $35.00

. For more information
Dinner Starts at 5:45

L lease contact us
Seating 1s first come first serve p

at 502.935.0310

Corporate Sponsors WY/V

PPL companles
~= p




1/25/2018 SWCM | NEWS & EVENTS

v
southwest ,

COMMUNITY MINISTRIES

SERVICES & ASSISTANCE

ABOUT US Reaching out to those in need in a manner
that maintains their personal dignity.

HOW YOU CAN HELP

NEWS/UPDATES OUR SPONSORS
NEWS & EVENTS

CONTACT US Event Dates

February 24, 2018 - Dinner with the Monarchs

502.935.0310 Valley Hope Center (Formerly OLC)
10801 Deering Road
Louisville, KY 40272

Price - $35 - Includes dinner by Khalils and music from The Monarchs
Doors open at 5:30 - Dinner at 5:45

Live/Silent Auctions

Tickets can be purchased at: SWCM, 8504 Terry Road, Louisville, KY 40258

http://www.southwestcommunityministries.org/tablet/newseventstablet.html| 112



Em@mas RBovenue Service @eparimem of the Treasury .

District Director

7
Empiaver identificalion Humbas

S AUG 25 107

310054838
Pasrson to Contsch:
Dale Pepper

Southwest Community Ministries, Inc. Contact Telephons Numbsr:
P.0. Box 72287 o - 513-684-3578
. : ‘ Accounting Perlod Ending:

5010 Valley Station Road
Louisville, KY 40272 ‘ ,

o December 31 i
STl s e e Form 800 Rmu!red: X Yes e - e et

Ceveat Applias:  No

Degr Applicant:

" Based on informetion Supplied, and essuming vour operatioms will be a3 stated in your
application for reccgniticm of exemptiom, we have determimed you are gxempt from Fsdaral

ineems tex under section BO0L(c) (3} of the Emtermal Revenue Code.

: Es have further determined thet yeu ars not a private foundation within the
meaning of sSection 509({a} of the Code, bsoause you &rg an erganization described in
seotien 509(a)(1l) and 170(b)(1}{(A)(vi).

If your sources ef Support, oF your purpseses, character, or method of eperatiecn
shangs, please let us know So wa cen consider the effect of the change om vour exempt
status and foundation status. In the case of an amendment to your organizational document

or bylaws, pleass send us a copy of the amsnded doecument or bylaws. Alsec, you should
inferm us of all changss in your pame or address.
&5 of January 1. 1984, vou are‘liable for taxes under the Federal Insurance

Ceontributions Aet (soecisl security taxes) on remuneration of $100 or mors you pay to sach
of your employees during a2 calendar ysar. Yeu ars not liable fer the tax igpased under

the Federal Unsmployment Tax Act (FUIA}.

Sinee veu are not a private foundstien, vou ars mot subject to the excise taxes under
Chapter 42 of the Cods. Howsver, vou are mot automatically exempt from other Federal

excise taxes. If vou have any gusstiens abeout excise, empleymeni, or other Federal tazxes,

please let us know.

Donors may deduect ceontributions to yeu as providsd in ssctiom 170 of the
Code. Beguesis, legacles, devises, transfers, or gifts to yeu or fer vour use are
deductible Por Federal sstate and gift tex purposes if they meet the applicable provisions

ef Ceods ssctiongs 2035, 2108, and 2522. .

teves)

2.0, Box 2508, Cincinnatl, OM 45201 Latier 847(D0} (Rev. £&-86)



The box chocksd in the heading of this letier shows whelber you must
Return of organization Exempl from Income Tax. If Yes ig checked, vou &
file Form 280 enly if your gross receipts seeh yesr &re noreally sors €

1]
return i3 reguired, it must be filed by the 15th day of the rifth manthh{fzer ths snd of
p to a mexipum of

+ the delay.

veur smnuel acecsunting peried. The law imposes a penelty of 10 a day,
$5,000, when a return if filed late, unless there is reasomable cause fo

You are mot reguired to file Federal inmcome tax returns unless you &
tax on unrelated businsss incoms under sectiom 511 of the Cede. If vou g
this tax, vou must rile en ipétmeé tex retura on Form 990-T, Exempt Organi
Income Taxz Return. In this letter, we &re nol determining whether any of
propased activities are unrelated trade or husiness as defined in sectliorf

¥ou peed an employer identification number even if you have no employ
employer identification pumber was =mot entered on your applicetion, & m
HERIEREA 15 FouaRa  Four wi 11+ by* advised o £+ 1 v Ploase* user that« number: ¢
£ils smd in 21}l corrsspondence with the Interaal Revenus Servige.

If the heading of this letter indisates thet a caveai aepplles, thie of
integral pert of the lsttler.

EBsocsuse this lstier could help resclve any questlons about your exemp
foundation status, vou sheould kesp it im your permenecnt records.

If you have any gquestions, please contact the perscn whoSe nams and 9
ara shown in the heading of this letter.

Sinceraly yours,

L ettt

file Form 280,

e regulred teo

$25,000, If 8

re subjeet 1o the

rg subjeat to
sation Business
your prasent or
513 of ths Cods.

@eS. LY an

her will bs

¢ 8lle returas. Foumi
/

veat belew 1is an
t statu

S e

slophons a:ny@r

AT} (Flov. 4-B8)




SECRETARY OF STATE

‘S £,
0 OIiF;C‘E OF é&

DREXELL R. DAVIS
Secretary

FRANKFORT,
KENTUCKY

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF NON-STOCK, NON-PROFIT CORPORATION

I, DREXELL R. DAVIS, Secretary of State of the Commonwealth of Kentucky,
certify that there has been delivered to my office articles of incorporation of

Scuthwest Community Ministries, Inc.

>

The name and address of the registered agent of this corporation is

Rev. John Boyer

NAKME

9800 Stonestreet Road

STREET ADDRESS

Louisville, Ky.

CITY STATE

NOW, THEREFORE, finding that these articles of incorporation qonform to law and
that all fees therefore having been paid as pre cribed by law, I, DREXELL R. DAVIS,
Secretary of State, issue this Certificate of Incorporation. ‘

Issued this _12th day of __ December , 19 84

at Frankfort, Kentucky.

SECRETARY OF STATE

SECRETARY OF STATE ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF STATE



2/6/2018

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.

General Information

Organization Number

0196323

Name SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.
Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit
Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation
Status A - Active
Standing G -~ Good
State KY
File Date 12/12/1984
Organization Date 12/12/1984
Last Annual Report - 5/30/2017
Principal Office 8504 TERRY ROAD
LOUISVILLE, KY 40258-1752
Registered Agent JT HENDERSON
8504 TERRY ROAD

LOUISVILLE, KY 40258-1752

Current Officers

President BOB HEUGLIN
Secretary Carol Lee Severs
Treasurer Matt Yates

Director Jane Betz

Director Dorothy Stencavage
Director CAROQL LEE SEVERS
Executive James T Henderson

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director REV JOHN BOYER

Director REV LINDA PENROD MILLIO
Director WOODY ROBERTSON
Incorporator REV JOHN BOYER
Incorporator WOODY ROBERTSON
Incorporator LINDA PENROD MILLION

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created,

Registered Agent

name/address change 5/30/2017 1:04:12 PM 1 page PDF
Annual Report 5/30/2017 1 page PDF
Annual Report 6/13/2016 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 4/6/2015 1 page tiff PDF

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(Igchuxm5x30znm13np4j0oya))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0196323&ct=09&cs=99999 1/4



2/6/2018 Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

Registered Agent 3/31/2015 1:28:32 PM 1 page PDE
name/address change

Annual Report 5/30/2014 1 page tiff PDF
&lggl Office Address 5/30/2014 1 page tiff PDE
Nomeadaress change 5/30/2014 tpage fff  PDF
Annual Report 7/3/2013 1 page PDF

Annual Report 6/29/2012 1 page EDFE

Annual Report 6/27/2011 1 page PDF

Annual Report 7/2/2010 1 page PDFE

%lggl Office Address 8/28/2009 1 page tiff PDF
narme/address change 7/28/2008 lpage fff  PDF
Annual Report 7/14/2009 1 page PDF

Annual Report 7/10/2008 1 page PDF

Annual Report 7/25/2007 1 page PDF

Annual Report 7/10/2006 1 page PDE

Annual Report 3/18/2005 1 page tiff PDFE
Annual Report 9/24/2002 1 page Liff PDF
Statement of Change 7/3/2002 1 page Liff PDFE
Annual Report 8/15/2001 2 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 4/10/2000 2 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 6/11/1999 2 pages tiff PDE
Annual Report 6/25/1998 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1997 2 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1996 1 page Liff PDFE
Statement of Change 7/25/1995 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1995 2 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1994 1 page Liff PDF
Statement of Change 11/16/1993 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1993 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1992 1 page Liff PDF
Statement of Change 4/13/1992 1 page Liff PDFE
Annual Report 7/1/1991 1 page Liff PDF
Statement of Change 7/17/1990 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1990 2 pages Liff PDFE
Sixty Day Notice 9/1/1989 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1989 1 page Liff PDF
Statement of Change 9/11/1986 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 9/1/1986 1 page Liff PDF
Articles of Incorporation 12/12/1984 6 pages Liff PDF

Assumed Names
Activity History
Filing ‘ File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced

Annual report 5/30/2017 5/30/2017
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Principal office change

Annual report
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Annual report
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7/28/2009
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6/10/1996
7/25/1995

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate
Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.
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1:52 PM

111617
Accrual Basis

Ordinary income/Expense
Income
Government Grants
Donations
Restricted Donations
700 - Individuals
30400 - Individ/Busines - Other Program
700 - individuais - Other

Total 700 - Individuals

701 - Churches
702 - Government Grants
703 - ACM
704 - Business
705 - Catholic Health (CHI)
Government Grants
Ind Contributions- Restricted
Utility Match
Ind Contributions- Restricted - Other

Total Ind Contributions- Restricted

LG&E for Match

LWC Fund

Metro Coungcil for UMF

Other Awards

Other Programs
Special Program Donations
Other Programs - Qther

Total Other Programs

UPS
Younger Womans Club
705 - Catholic Health (CHI) - Other

Total 705 - Catholic Health {(CHI)

706 - Winterhelp (CWH)
Restricted Donations - Other

Total Restricted Donations

Unrestricted Donation
800 - Individuals

Bidg reno, equip, etc

Memorial Gifts

Special Appeal
Building RenoiMove
Donation for any need
Utility Match
Special Appeal - Other

Total Special Appeal

Special Gifts

Special Occasion Donations
Special Projects

800 - Individuals - Other

Totai 800 - Individuals

801 - Churches
Building Renovations/Move
Special gifts
Utility Match donation
Special gifts - Other
Total Special gifts
801 - Churches - Other

Total 801 - Churches

Southwest Community Ministries Inc.

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual To Date
July 1 through November 16, 2017

Jul 1 -Nov 16, 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
20,724.74 2,493.33 18,231.41 831.2%
20,724.74 2,493.33 18,231.41 831.2%
4,860.00 8,444 47 -4,584 .47 51.5%
32,714.92 0.00 32,714.92 100.0%
19,110.00 9,444 47 9,665.53 202.3%
194.20 3,777.80 -3,583.60 5.1%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3,000.00 4,533.33 -1,5633.33 66.2%
3,000.00 4.533.33 -1,533.33 66.2%
0.00 2,644.47 -2,644 .47 0.0%
3,000.00 0.00 « 3,000.00 100.0%
83,603.86 32,337.87 51,265.99 258.5%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3,089.47 9,444 47 -6,355.00 32.7%
3,089.47 9,444 47 -6,355.00 32.7%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8,441.40 7,555.57 885.83 111.7%
8,441.40 7,555.57 885.83 111.7%
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1:52 PM Southwest Community Ministries Inc.

1116117 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual To Date

Accrual Basis

802 - Government Grants
803 - ACM
804 - Business
Combined Fed Campaign
Org Contributions Special
Org donations for Utility Match
Special Appeal for any need
Org Contributions Special - Other

Total Org Contributions Special

Partner Orgs Rent

Property Donations
Property acquistion
Property Renovations
Property Donations - Other

Total Property Donations
804 - Business - Other
Total 804 - Business
Unrestricted Donation - Other
Total Unrestricted Donation
Donations - Other
Total Donations

Fee for Service
Fundraising Income
1+ Annual Dinner
Breakfast odds & ins
Breakfast Specials
Cha Cha for Charity
2 - Cruise
River Ramble other
RR Event Donations
RR Event Sponsors
RR Reg & Walker Sponsors
2 - Cruise - Other

Total 2 - Cruise

Dinner Tickets
Drawings
3 - Ecumenical Services
Lent donation-special project
3 - Ecumenical Services - Other

Total 3 + Ecumenical Services

4 - Other Fundraising Event
6 - Special Events
Fun Fest
Auction
Cake Walk Cake Sales
Event Donations
Fun Fest Other
Spaghetti Dinner
Sponsor Donation
Yard Sale
Fun Fest - Other

Total Fun Fest
6 - Special Events - Other
Total 6 - Special Events

July 1 through November 16, 2017
Jul 1 -Nov 16, 17 Budget $ Over Budget
25,960.00 0.00 25,860.00
1,880.00 793.33 1,006.67
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
6,650.17 9,066.67 -2,407.50
6,659.17 9,066.57 2,407 50
0.00 0.00 0.00
46,040.04 26,860.04 19,180.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
129,643.90 56,197.91 70,445.99
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 30,222.20 -30,222.20
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 3,777.65 -3,777.65
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
£.00 0.00 0.00
2,505.00 0.00 2,505.00
2,505.00 0.00 2,505.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,888.86 -1,888.86
0.00 1,888.86 -1,888.86
700.00 0.00 700.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

% of Budget
-_——
100.0%
238.2%
0.0%

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

0.0%
0.0%

0.0%
73.4%
73.4%
0.0%
171.4%
0.0%
218.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

0.0%
0.0%

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
_to00%

100.0%
0.0%
0.0%

0.0%

0.0%
0.0%

100.0%

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
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1:52 PM

11/16/17
Accrual Basis

7 - Pancake Breakfast-Sausage Club
Event Sponsor
Event Support Donation
Farmers Market Donations
Fundraisers
Fundraising by others
Fundraising Other (3)
8 - Gift Cards
Other Gift Cards
8 - Gift Cards - Other

Total 8 - Gift Cards

Live &/or Silent Auction
Live Auction

Live Auction-Plea ltem
Other raffles at Pnck Brkfst
Other types of events
Pancake Breakfast
Pancake Breakfast proceeds
Pancake Brkfst donations
Program Ad Sales

Raffle Donations

Raffles’

Raffles at Festival

Sausage Club

Silent Auction

Yard Sales, Etc
Fundraising Income - Other

Total Fundraising Income

Governmental Funding -
Louisville Metro Grants
Meais on Wheels
Neighborhood Dev 2
ND
Operation Brightside_
Neighborhood Dev 2 - Other

Total Neighborhood Dev 2

Neighborhood Development
Louisville Metro Grants - Other

Total Louisville Metro Grants
Governmental Funding - - Other
Total Governmental Funding -

insurance Settlement
Org. Contributions- Restricted
Corp or Fdn Grants
Catholic Charities
Kosair Charities
YUM Rebats
YUM Rebate FC
YUM Rebate Sr Food
YUM Rebate - Other

Total YUM Rebate
Corp or Fdn Grants - Other
Total Corp or Fdn Grants

Other programs
Org. Contributions- Restricted - Other

Totat Org. Coniributions- Restricted

Southwest Community Ministries Inc.

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual To Date
July 1 through November 16, 2017

Jul 1 - Nov 16, 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3,205.00 35,888.71 -32,683.71 8.9%
0.00 1,888.87 -1,888.87 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 1,888.94 -1,888.94 0.0%
0.00 34,264.43 ~34,264.43 0.0%
0.00 38,042.24 -38,042.24 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 38,042.24 -38,042.24 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
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1:52 PM Southwest Community Ministries Inc.

 11Mei7 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual To Date
July 1 through November 16, 2017

Accrual Basis

Jui 1 - Nov 16, 17 " Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Program Revenue
Frwd to JHSMH MoW 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Program Revenue - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Program Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Uncategorized Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
20000 - Unrestricted Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
30000 - Restricted Revenues ’
Clients-EA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Indiv/org-EA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
36000 - Misc Restricted 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
30000 - Restricted Revenues - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 30000 - Restricted Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Income 132,848.90 133,128.86 -279.96 99.8%
Cost of Goods Sold
Cost of Goods Sold 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total COGS 0.00 0.00 000 00%
Gross Profit 132,848.90 133,128.86 -279.96 99.8%
Expense
Advertising 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Accrued Expenses 2009-10
Mileage 2008-10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Accrued Expenses 2009-10 - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Acerued Expenses 2009-10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Administrative Expenses
Networking/Marketing Expenses 312.44 0.00 312.44 100.0%
Fundraising Supplies
Cost of Fund Raising
Fund Raising Exp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cost of Fund Raising - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Cost of Fund Raising 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fundraising Supplies - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Fundraising Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fax service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fundraising Expenses
Mass Mailings 0.00 3,777.80 ~3,777.80 0.0%
Fundraising Expenses - Other 0.00 3,777.80 -3,777.80 0.0%
Total Fundraising Expenses 0.00 7,555.60 -7,555.60 0.0%
Loss on Dispositions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Telephone Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Personnel Costs
Spegcial / Incentives 25.00 0.00 25.00 100.0%
Wages 33,632.69 48,733.33 -15,100.64 69.0%
Payroll Taxes 13,071.51 3,777.78 9,293.73 346.0%
Payroll Servica 387.64 566.67 -179.03 68.4%
Health Insurance
AFLAC 678.60 4,533.33 -3,854.73 15.0%
Health Insurance - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Health Insurance 678.60 4,533.33 -3,854.73 15.0%
Workers Comp 0.00 453.33 -453.33 0.0%
5450-01 - Officer Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Personnel Costs - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
47,795.44 58,064.44 -10,269.00 82.3%

Total Personnel Costs
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1:52 PM
111617

Accrual Basis

Southwest Community Ministries Inc.
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual To Date

Occupancy Costs

IT Services

PIT - internet

Google Domains

Hosting/Maintenance of Website

Gas & Electric

Water

Garbage

Pest Control

Repair & Maintenance
Shredding
Terry Road Property Repairs
Repair & Maintenance - Other

Total Repair & Maintenance

internet - Phones (Time Warner)
Occupancy Costs - Other

Total Occupancy Costs

Insurance
Brotherhood Mutual
Selective
Insurance - Other

Total Insurance

Office Expenses
Furniture, Computer, Printers.
ISET, LLC
Duplicator Copy Machines
Shelves & storage equipment
Furniture/Equipment
Furniture, Computer, Printers. - Other

Total Furniture, Computer, Printers.

Office Supplies
Postage
Permit Imprint Acct
Postal meter
Stamps
Postage - Other

Total Postage

Print -Programs, Handouts, etc.
Bank Fees
Office Expenses - Other

Total Office Expenses

Equipment Repairs & Maintenance
Building Repair & Maintenance
SWCM Box Truck
Equipment Repairs & Maintenance - Other

Total Equipment Repairs & Maintenance

Special Projects
Membership Fees/Dues
Audit & Accounting
Misc/Other General
Misc-Other
Public Relations
Special Projects
Terry Road Improvements
Special Projects - Other

Total Special Projects
Staff

July 1 through November 16, 2017

Jul 1 - Nov 1§, 17 Butget $ Over Budget % of Budget
997.78 1,888.80 -881.12 52.8%
84.00 0.00 84.00 100.0%
15.00 0.00 15.00 100.0%
835.00 755.60 79.40 110.5%
3,136.66 0.00 3,136.66 100.0%
724.99 0.00 724.99 100.0%
667.46 0.00 667.46 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
223.87 453.33 -229.46 49.4%
223.87 453.33 -229 .46 49.4%
1,529.89 2,266.67 -736.78 67.5%
0.00 4,850.67 -4,850.67 0.0%
8,214.65 10,215.17 -2,000.52 80.4%
922.23 0.00 92223 100.0%
1,206.00 0.00 1,206.00 100.0%
0.00 2,266.67 -2,266.67 0.0%
2,128.23 2,266.67 -138.44 93.9%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
423.86 0.00 423.86 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
140.00 0.00 140.00 100.0%
49.99 944 47 -894.48 5.3%
613.85 944.47 -330.62 65.0%
854.43 1,511.14 -£56.71 56.5%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
145.45 906.67 -761.22 16.0%
145.45 906.67 -761.22 16.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1,613.73 3,362.28 -1,748.55 48.0%
3,671.00 4,533.33 -862.33 81.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 453.33 -453.33 0.0%
3,671.00 4,986.66 -1,315.66 73.6%
0.00 377.80 -377.80 0.0%
305.00 755.61 -450.61 40.4%
0.00 1,888.94 -1,888.94 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
53.93 1,133.33 -1,079.40 4.8%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
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1:52 PM
111617

Accrual Basis

Southwest Community Ministries Inc.

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual To Date
July 1 through November 16, 2017

Supplies

Non-perishable event supplies

Printing/Copying

Renovation Supplies
Construction Supplies
ltems for installation
Items for use
Rental Equipment
Renovation Supplies - Other

Total Renovation Supplies

Shred, recycling services
Supplies - Other

Total Supplies

Volunteers
Misc/Other General - Other

Total Misc/Other General

Depreciation Expense
Administrative Expenses - Other

Total Administrative Expenses

Insurance
Health Savings Account deposits
Medicare Supplement Pmt
Insurance - Other

Total Insurance

Miscellaneous
Rent/Occupancy
In-Kind donaton
Janitorial
Mod Bidg
Rent/Qccupancy - Other

Total Rent/Occupancy

Supplies
Support Services
Mileage & Travel Reimbursements
JHSMH MoW Mileage
Meals on Wheels
WMetro MoW Mileage
Mileage & Travel Reimbursements - Other

Total Mileage & Travel Reimbursements
Support Services - Other
Total Support Services

Website Maintenance
51000 - Facility
Computer or Equipment Mntn
Mod Bldg Mntn
Routine mntn
Special Mntn
51000 - Facility - Other

Total 51000 - Facility

Other Unrestricted

53501 - Audit & Acctg

Reserve Account

Program Expenses
Aliocated Costs
Farmers Market
Fun Fest

Jul 1 - Nov 18, 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
—_——
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1.94 377.80 -375.86 0.5%
55.87 1,511.13 -1,455.26 3.7%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
64,096.36 90,984.30 -26,887.94 70.4%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%



1:52 PM

11/16/17
Accrual Basis

Other Programs
Mileage

Other Miieage

Program Mileage
JHSMH MoW
Metro MoW
Other
Program Mileage - Other

Total Program Mileage
Mileage - Other
Total Mileage

Food Purchases

Meals on Wheels Reimbursements
61000 - Other Programs.
Volunteer Appreciation

Other Programs - Other

Total Other Programs

60100 - Direct Financial Assistance
Utilities
Utilities - Water Company
Utilities - LGE
Utilities - Other

Total Utilities

Rent

Medical Program

Back To School Supplies
Direct Emergency Assistance
Direct Medical Assistance
Emer Assist-Other

Emer Assistance

Kids Christmas

Senior Comm

Winterheip (CWH)

60100 - Direct Financial Assistance - Other

Total 60100 - Direct Flnancial Assistance
Program Expenses - Other
Total Program Expenses

Educational
Reconciliation Discrepancies

Total Expense

Net Ordinary income
Other Income/Expense

Other Income
Gain (Loss) on Dispaositions
Bank Interest Earned
Interest Income
Needing Additional Review
PayPal

Total Other Income

Southwest Community Ministries Inc.

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual To Date
July 1 through November 16, 2017

Jul 1 - Nov 16, 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
475.12 1,511.14 ~1,036.02 31.4%
475.12 1,511.14 -1,036.02 31.4%
111.00 188.93 ~77.93 58.8%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 5,288.91 -5,288.91 0.0%
586.12 6,988.98 -6,402.86 8.4%
1,554.00 0.00 1,554.00 100.0%
9,378.00 0.00 8,378.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10,932.00 0.00 10,932.00 100.0%
895.00 0.00 895.00 100.0%
567.18 2,266.67 ~1,699.49 25.0%
1,638.74 566.67 1,072.07 289.2%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 566.67 -566.67 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 2.644.47 -2,644.47 0.0%
35,398.70 34,000.00 1,398.70 104.1%
49,431.62 40,044 .48 9,387.14 123.4%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
50,017.74 47,033.46 2,984.28 106.3%
0.00 1,511.14 -1,511.14 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
114,114.10 139,528.90 -25,414.80 81.8%
18,734.80 -6,400.04 25,134.84 -282.7%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1115 0.00 11.15 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
11.15 0.00 1115 100.0%
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1116M7
Accrual Basis

Southwest Community Ministries inc.

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual To Date
July 1 through November 16, 2017

Jul 1 - Nov 16, 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Other Expense
ASK MY ACCOUNTANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
penalty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9999-00 - Unassigned ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Uncategorized Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Other Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Other Income 11.15 0.00 11.15 100.0%
Net income 18,745.95 -5,400.04 25,145.99 -282.9%,

Page 8
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1 STEPHENS
& LAWSON

Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Southwest Community Ministries

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Southwest Community Ministries (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2017, and the related statements
of activities, functional activities by department and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Southwest Community Ministries as of June 30, 2017, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

qu’)/é\;/w’b \ j@/wﬁ . u)A-g
Stephens & Lawson CPAy
Louisville Kentucky

November 2, 2017

5203 DIXIE HIGHWAY « LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 40216-1758 « (502) 448-4376 » FAX (502) 448-4375



SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2017
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash - Unrestricted $ 187,498
Cash - Restricted 11,677
Grants Receivable 6,000
Gift Card Inventory 79
Total Current Assets $ 205,254
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Fixed Assets 379,470
Accumulated Depreciation (66,530)
Net Property and Equipment 312,940
TOTAL ASSETS $ 518,194

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ -

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted Net Assets $ 506,517

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 11,677
Total Net Assets 518,194

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $§ 518,194

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-



SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
SUPPORT AND REVENUE
Donations:
Churches $ 23,412 $ 19,975 $ - § 43,387
Individuals 63,981 6,799 - 70,780
Other Organizations 16,565 111,873 - 128,438
Fundraising;
Special Events 65,364 - - 65,364
Gift Card Revenue - 2,736 - 2,736
Governmental Funding - 102,723 - 102,723
Interest 7 - - 7
Net Assets Released from Restrictions 232,429 (232,429) - -
Total Support and Revenue 401,758 11,677 - 413,435
FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Program Services
Allocated Overhead Costs © 90,576 - - 90,576
Back to School Supply 300 - - 300
Christmas Party Costs 3,530 - - 3,530
Direct Financial Assistance 117,063 - - 117,063
Food Costs 4,039 - - 4,039
Medical Costs 5,897 - - 5,897
Mileage & Fuel Costs 2,013 - - 2,013
Total Program Services 223,418 - - 223,418
Management and General
Allocated Overhead Costs (90,576) - - (90,576)
Advertising 485 - - 485
Insurance 6,013 - - 6,013
Depreciation 12,690 - - 12,690
Fund Raising 7,141 - - 7,141
Occupancy Costs 21,725 - - 21,725
Office Expenses 5,400 - - 5,400
Personnel Costs 140,098 - - 140,098
Professional Fees 4,650 - - 4,650
Loss on Disposition of Assets 6,104 - - 6,104
Other 8,292 - - 8,292
Total Management and General 122,022 - - 122,022
TOTAL FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 345,440 - - 345,440
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 56,318 11,677 - 67,995
NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR 450,199 - - 450,199
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR $ 506,517 $ 11,677 $ - $ 518,194

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-3-



SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Change in Net Assets $ 67,995
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 12,690
Non Cash Donation (35,000)
(Increase) Decrease in:
Accounts Receivable (5,151)
Gift Card Inventory 2,701
Basis of Asset Dispositions 6,104
Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts Payable 680
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 48,659

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Fixed Asset Purchases (17,057)
Proceeds from Asset Sales 35,000
NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES 17,943
INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 66,602
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 132,573
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 199,175

Non-Cash Contribution of Real Estate 35,000
Non-Cash Contribution of Gift Card Inventory 2,736
Non-Cash Expenditures (Use of Gift Cards) 5,437

Interest Paid
Income Taxes Paid

[ A IR AR o]

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A



SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL ACTIVITIES BY DEPARTMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Children's
Back to School Christmas Programs

SUPPORT AND REVENUE
Donations:
Churches $ - $ 115
Individuals 630 1,100
Other Organizations - -
Fundraising;
Special Events - -
Gift Card Revenue - -
Governmental Funding - -
Interest - -

Emergency
Capital Campaign Assistance Fundraising

$ - $ 16,015 $ -
- 3,532 -
- 15,050 -

- - 61,447
. - 2,736

Gain on Sale of Assets
Total Support and Revenue 630 1,215

FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Program Services
Allocated Overhead Costs 651 ' 920
Back to School Supply 300 -
Christmas Party Costs - 3,530
Direct Financial Assistance - -
Food Costs - -
Medical Costs - -
Mileage & Fuel Costs - -

- 34,597 64,183

- 22,421 -
- 30,470 -

- 100 -

Personnel Costs - -

Total Program Services 951 4,450

Management and General
Allocated Overhead Costs - -
Advertising - -
Insurance - -
Depreciation - -
Fund Raising - -

Occupancy Costs - -
Office Expenses - -
Personnel Costs - -
Professional Fees - -
Loss on Disposition of Assets - -
Other - -

52,991 -

Total Management and General - -

TOTAL FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 951 4,450

- 52,991 -

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 3 (321) $ (3,235)

$ - $ (18394) $ 64,183

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Metro
CHI Meals on Metro Emergency Metro Nutrition Neighborhood

Food Programs General CHI Medical Wheels Assistance Meals On Wheels Development Total

$ B 23,857 % - 3 -8 3,400 $ -3 -8 43,387
140 64,541 - 787 - 50 - 70,780

50 20,218 32,249 13,741 47,060 70 - 128,438
3.917 - - - - 65,364

- . - - . - - 2,736

- - - - 90,700 7,023 5,000 102,723

- 7 - - - - - 7

190 112,540 32,249 14,528 141,160 7,143 5,000 413,435
12,947 - 14,847 21,095 - 17,695 90,576
- - - - - - - 300

- - - - - - - 3,530

- - 50 - 86,543 - - 117,063
4,039 - - - - - - 4,039
- - 5,897 - - - - 5,897

- 1,913 - - - - - 2,013
16,986 1,913 20,794 21,095 86,543 17,695 - 223,418
- (90,576) - - - - - (90,576)

- 485 - - - - - 485

- 6,013 - - - - - 6,013

- 12,690 - - - - - 12,690

- 2,141 - - - - 5,000 7,141

- 21,725 - - - - - 21,725

61 5,339 - - - - - 5,400

- 73,694 - - 66,404 - - 140,098

- 4,650 - - - - - 4,650

- 6,104 - - - - - 6,104

- 8,292 - . - - - 8,292

61 50,557 - - 66,404 - 5,000 122,022
17,047 52,470 20,794 21,095 152,947 17,695 5,000 345,440

(16,857) § 60,070 $ 11,455 $ (6,567) § (11,787) § (10,552) § - 3 67,995




SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This summary of significant accounting policies of Southwest Community Ministries is presented to assist in understanding the
Ministry's financial statements.

Nature of Activities

Southwest Community Ministries (the Ministry) is a private non-profit Ministry organized in 1984 under IRS section 501 (¢)(3).
The purpose of the Ministry is to provide assistance to individuals facing financial hardship. Its primary sources of revenue are
governmental funding and voluntary donations from individuals and organizations within the Metro Louisville Kentucky area.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of Southwest Community Ministries have been prepared on the accrual basis. To ensure observance of
limitations and restrictions placed on the use of resources available to the Ministry, the accounts are maintained by categorizing all
transactions based on the program service for which the transactions have been initiated and according to the restrictions of current
accounting standards.

Basis of Presentation

The Ministry reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets that are based
upon the existence or absence of restrictions on use that are placed by its donors: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net
assets, and permanently restricted net assets.

Unrestricted net assets are resources available to support operations. The only limits on the use of unrestricted net assets are the
broad limits resulting from the nature of the Ministry, the environment in which it operates, the purposes specified in it corporate
documents and its application for tax-exempt status, and any limits resulting from contractual agreements with creditors and others
that are entered into in the course of its operations.

Temporarily restricted net assets are resources that are restricted by a donor for use for a particular purpose or in a particular future
period. The Ministry's unspent contributions are reported in this class if the donor limited their use, as are promised contributions
that are not yet due.

Contributions of property and equipment or cash restricted to acquisition of property and equipment are reported as temporarily
restricted net assets if the donor has restricted the use of the property or equipment to a particular program. If donors specify a length
of time over which the property or equipment must be used, the restrictions expire evenly over the required period. Absent that type
of restriction for use, the Organization considers the restriction met when the assets are placed in service.

When a donor's restriction is satisfied, either by using the resources in the manner specified by the donor or by the passage of time,
the expiration of the restriction is reported in the financial statements by reclassifying the net assets from temporarily restricted to
unrestricted net assets.

Permanently restricted net assets are resources whose use is limited by donor-imposed restrictions that neither expire by being used
in accordance with a donor's restriction nor by the passage of time.



SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017
NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — CONTINUED

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect certain amounts and disclosures. Accordingly actual results could differ from those estimates.

Income Taxes

The Ministry is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501 of the Internal Revenue Code, as an Ministry described in
Section 501 (¢)(3). In addition, the ministry qualifies for the charitable contribution under Section 170 (b)(1)(A) and has been
classified as an other than a private foundation under Section 509 (a)(2).

The Ministry's Forms 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax for the years ending June 30, 2015, 2016 and 2017 are
subject to examination by the IRS, generally for three years after they were filed.

Cash and Cask Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of financial position and the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and
other highly liquid resources, such as investments in certificates of deposit and money market funds, with an original maturity of
three months or less when purchased. . Restricted cash and cash equivalents are limited in use to the provision of specified types of
client assistance by the donors.

Source of Revenues
The Ministry's primary sources of revenue are private donations and governmental grants.

Accounts Receivable

Receivables consist primarily of amounts pledged by donors to the Emergency Assistance Programs and are non-interest bearing.
Donations receivable are stated at unpaid balances. The Ministry uses the direct write off method to account for bad debts. It is the
Ministry’s policy to charge off uncollectible donations receivable against the allowance when management determines the receivable
will not be collected.

Inventories
Inventories consist of gift cards derived from fundraising campaigns and are presented at face value.

Property and Equipment

The Ministry capitalizes all expenditures in excess of $3,000 for property and equipment at cost except for contributed property.
Contributed property and equipment is recorded at fair value at the date of donation. If donors stipulate how long the assets must be
used, the contributions are recorded as restricted support. In the absence of such stipulations, contributions of property and
equipment are recorded as unrestricted support. Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets on a
straight-line basis. Routine repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred.

-8-



SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Restricted and Unrestricted Revenue

Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire (that is,
when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished) in the reporting period in which the revenue is
recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the
restrictions. When a restriction expires, restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of
activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Expense Allocation

Directly identifiable expenses are charged to programs and supporting services. Expenses related to more than one function are
charged to programs and supporting services on the basis of periodic time and expense studies. Management and general expenses
include those expenses that are not directly identifiable with any other specific function but provide for the overall support and
direction of the Ministry.

NOTE B—UNCONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE

Unconditional promises to give are expected to be realized in one year or less and are classified as temporarily restricted net assets in
the statement of activities. There were no unconditional promises to give at year end.

NOTE C - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Current accounting standards require disclosure of an estimate of fair value of certain financial instruments. The Ministry's
significant financial instruments are cash and cash equivalents, certificates of deposit, and accounts receivable. For these financial
instruments, carrying values approximate fair value.

NOTE D- CONCENTRATIONS

The Ministry is heavily dependent on funding through Louisville Jefferson County Kentucky Metro Government. For the year ended
June 30, 2017 the Ministry received in excess of 25% of it support through Metro Government programs. The continued
participation in these programs is wholly dependent on the administration of these programs to the satisfaction of the Louisville
Jefferson County Kentucky Metro Government.

NOTE E - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment balances for the year ended June 30, 2017 were as follows:

Beginning of Year  Additions Deletions End of Year

Non-depreciable Assets
Land $ 30,674 $ - $ -5 30,674
Total Non Depreciable 30,674 - - 30,674

0.



SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017

NOTE E - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - CONTINUED

Beginning of Year  Additions Deletions End of Year
Depreciable Assets
Buildings 281,941 - - 281,941
Land and Building Improvements 13,817 17,057 8.230 22,644
Equipment 44,211 - - 447211
Total Depreciable 339,969 17,057 8,230 348,796
Total Fixed Assets $ 370,643 § 17,057 §$ 8,230 $§ 379470

Beginning of Year  Additions Deletions End of Year
Accumulated Depreciation
Buildings $ 34,657 § 7,049 § - 8 41,706
Land and Building Improvements 3,475 3,567 2,126 4,916
Equipment 17,834 2,074 - 19,908
Total Accumulated Depreciation $ 55,966 $ 12,690 § 2,126 §$ 66,530

Depreciation, on a straight line basis, for the current year is $12,690. Lives essentially mirror those recommended in the Internal
Revenue Service standards.

NOTE F- PROMOTION EXPENSES

The Ministry from time to time uses advertising to promote its programs among the audiences it serves. Advertising costs are
expensed as incurred. $485 in advertising expense was recorded for the year ended June 30, 2017.

NOTE G - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events were evaluated through November 2, 2017, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued.
NOTE H - DEPOSITS
As of June 30, 2017, all cash on deposit with local financial institutions were fully insured by FDIC insurance.

Cash on Deposit with Local Institutions $ 199,175
NOTE I - MAINTENANCE OBLIGATIONS
The Ministry is obligated to make payments in the amount of § 100.16 per month, ($1,202 annually) on agreements with Duplicator
Sales and Service for the maintenance of three copiers. These agreements renew automatically at prevailing rates.

Copies in excess of 5,000 per month are billed at 1.5 cents each,

-10-



SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017

NOTE J - NON-CASH DONATIONS

The Ministry benefits from the volunteer services of a large number of individuals who assist in its program operation, office
administration and fundraising activities. The value of these services are not reflected in the financial statements because they do not
meet the criteria for recognition but is estimated to exceed $83,500 based upon approximate hourly rate for the type of service
performed. The Ministry received in excess of $920,000 in food and personal care items which were distributed to disadvantaged
individuals which are not recorded in these financial statements.

NOTE K - CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, RESTRICTED CASH, AND RESTRICTED CASH EQUIVALENTS

For purposes of the statement of financial position and the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and
other highly liquid resources, such as investments in certificates of deposit and money market funds, with an original maturity of
three months or less when purchased. Restricted cash on the statements of financial position includes restricted cash received with
restrictions imposed by donors (but not yet spent) for assistance to disadvantaged individuals. The following table provides a
reconciliation of cash, cash equivalents, restricted cash, and restricted cash equivalents reported within the statements of financial
position that sum to the totals of the same such amounts in the statements of cash flows.

Cash $ 187,498
Restricted cash 11,677
Total $ 199,175

NOTE L - ACCOUNTING CHANGE

During the year ended June 30, 2017, the Ministry early adopted ASU 2016-18, Statement of Cash Flows (Topic 230): Restricted
Cash. Management believes that the adoption of the new accounting standard provides a better presentation of cash flows to the
users of its financial statements. Before the change, restricted cash and restricted cash equivalents were not included with cash and
cash equivalents when reconciling the beginning-of-period and end-of-period total amounts reported on the statement of cash flows

The adoption of this change did not necessitate any changes to prior year financial statements.

-11-
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ARTICLES OF;INCORPORATION
B et e e be

ey e
SCUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, having asscociated for the purpose
of forming a non-profit, non-stock corporation, under and
pursuant to the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, and
more particularly Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised

Statutes, hereby certify as foilows:

ARTICLE I

The name of the Corporation shall be:

Southwest Community Ministries, Inc.

ARTICLE II

The duration of the Corporation shall be perpetual.

ARTICLE IIX

The registered cffice of the Corporation is to be located at:

9800 Stonestreet Road
Loulsville, KY 40272

Other places of business in said city or elsewhere may be
designated by resolution of the Board of Directors.

The name and address of the registered agent for service
of process is: '

Rev. John Boyer ~ 9800 Stonestreet Road - Louisville, KY 40272

v 33D e 769
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ARTI&LE v

The Corporation is organized and shall be operated
exclusively for charitable and.educational purposes within
the meaning of Section 501(c) (3} of the Internal Revenue Code
of 1954 (or corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax
laws), including for such purposes the making of distributions
to organizations and individuals for the purpose of engaging
in activity falling within the purposes of the Corporation and
permitted for an organization éxempt under said Section 501{c} (3}.

The purposes of the Corporation shall be more specifically
stated as follows:

To provide a community effort for ass%sting persons facing

perscnal, social, and economic crises.

ARTICLE V

The Corporation shall be irrevocably dedicated to and
operated exclusively for, non-profit purposes. No part of the
net earnings of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit of
or be distributable to its members, directors, officers, or
other private persons, except that the Corporation shall be
authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for
services rendered and to make payments and distributions in
furtherance of the purposes set forth in Article IV hereof.

L3

ARTICLE VI
In carrying out the corporation prupcses described in
Article IV, the corporation shall have all the powers granted

by the laws of the State of Kentucky, including in particular

those listed in Section 273.171 of the Kentucky Statutes, ex-

00K 33D rase 70 ’
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cept as follows and as otherwise stated in these Articles:

a) No substantial part of the activities of the Corpo-
ration shall be the carrying on of propoganda, or otherwise
attempting to influence legislétion, and the Corporation
shall not participate in, or ;étervene in (including the
publishing or distribution of %tatements), any political cam-
paign on behalf of any candida&e for public office.

b} Notwithstanding, any other provision of these Articles,
the Corporation shall not carry on any other activities not
permitted to be carried on by a corporation exempt from Federal
income tax under Section 501(c) {3) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1954 or the corresponding provisions of any subsequent

Federal tax laws.

ARTICLE VIT

The names and addresses of the incorporators are:

INCORPORATOR MATILING ADDRESS
Rev. Jchn Boyer 9800 Stonestreet R4. Lou.,Ky 40272
Rev. Linda Penrcd Million 8002 Terry Rd., Lou.,KY 40258
Woody Robertson 7900 Poinsetta Dr., Lou.,KY 40258

ARTICLE VIII

The initial Board of Directors shall consist of 3 Directors.
The names and addresses of the members of the initial Board of
Directors are:

Rev. John Boyer 9800 Stonestreet RdA. Lou.,KY 40272
Rev. Linda Penrod Millidn 8002 Terry Rd., Lou.,KY 40258
Woody Robertson ! 7900 Poinsetta Dr., Lou.,KY 40258

ARTICLE IX
The initial By-Laws shall be adopted by the initial Board of

Directors. Thereafter, the Corporation shall be governed by the

By-Laws. . P B0NK 335 PM:E771




Hon¥ 335 PAGE 772

j
ARTICLE X

The officers and members of this Corporation shall not be
held personally liable for any debt or obligation of the Corpo-
ration solely because of their position as officers and members
of the Corporation.

ARTICLE XI

In the event of dissolution of the Corporation, the Board
of Directors shall, after paying or making provision for the
payment of all liabilities of the Corporation, dispose of all
assets of the Corporation exclusively for the purposes of the
Corporation, in such manner, or to such organizations organized
and operated exclusively for charitable or edicational purposes
as shall at the time qualify as an exempt organization under
Section 501 {c}) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 (or
corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax laws), as the
Board of Directors shall determine.

The remaining assets, if any, shall be disposed of by the
Circuit Court of the county in which the principal office for
the Corporation is then leocated, exclusiﬁely for such purposes
or to such organizations'as said Court shall determine are

organized and operated exclusively for such purposes.

ARTICLE XIT

Amendments to thesg Articles shall be made pursuant to the

provisions of K.R.S5. 2731263.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the signatures of the Incor-

porators of this Corporation on this __day of

i9 .

BO0K 335,m£ T2 ~4~

O



P 3350 773
Ww %Z i 57 P
NN L r

%4;/;, mgumi Jhdti

STATE OF KENTUCKY

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON
Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared

ﬂe,\/ j()f'//&jé)ve/f zu,),)d\, 65@/1‘{&0 C,A/ﬁ,qﬂ,,,@p and being first duly sworn,
/)7 AW IV

acknOWLedged that she/he was an incorporator of the aforementioned

Corporation, and that she/he signed the foregoing Articles of
day of

Incorporation as her/his free act and deed
Witness my signature and seal of office this /{)

/ W} , 19847 .
[\IOC‘U‘Y Phbll" 1(’ werson FC‘K!?"Y i‘v
» , My commission cxpires Aug. 4, (985

fMY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
i
14

] 4
NOPARY PUBLIC, Siiscswdmifenpmmmes, KENTUCKY

Prepared by: §§§§ & 5
Kathleen M. Guinane, Attorney - = g
Community Development Law Project, Legal Aid Society ;’\\ S % =
425 W. Muhammad Ali Blvd. = = E§[<
bELS A

& = = —_—

¥ gs
Y AN 2 ¥
AN

Lou1§v1]1e, Kentucky 40202
&/M/u //U%A/OW




Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

» Go to www.irs.gov/FormW3 for instructions and the latest information.

-
Formw 9

(Rev. November 2017)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

not leave, this/line b/lank. J A/
Y S yiadsie

following seven boxes.

[ individual/sole proprietor ar Oc Gorporation

single-member LLC

M Cther (see instructions) » ,WOZ/ - Mé

Cls Corporation

[:I Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=Parinership) »
Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLGC is
another L1.C that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLG that
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriat:azbi fc/:%ze tax classification of its owner.

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to

certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):
[ Partnership L1 Trust/estate

Exempt payee code {if any)

code (if any)

{Appliss fo accounts maintained outside the U.S.)

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Requester's name and address (optional)

5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) Sed j ctiong / =
Zf - 7 A A = A
S50 ~/ 272278 ’ %OZ
/7

Y4025 &

7-Hfst ateeunthumber(s) here (optional]

NSoerinnlln’, /{;7

Iﬁ Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). if you do not have a number, see How fo geta

TIN, \ater.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and

Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

| Social security number

Part i Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or {c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. lam a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part ii, later.

Sign Signature of G -
Here U.S. person ’ / M
% L

General Instructions

Section references are to the Intemal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormWa.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information retum with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

* Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

) oaer /=39-17

99-DIV {dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
nds)
¢ Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)
* Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)
* Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)
¢ Form 1098-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
* Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)
* Form 1099-C (canceled debt)
* Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)
Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-3 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev. 11-2017)
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Department of the Treasury

https://mail.google.com/_/scs/mail-static/ /js/k=gmail.main.en.nwJUtI.
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Open to Public

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a}(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)
* Do not enter social security numbers on Lhis lorm as it may be made public.

interal Revenye Sarvice * Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.qov/form990. Inspection
A Forthe 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginning  7,/01 , 2016, and ending 6/30 , 2017 B
B Check hapol cane G : SREE UMb o

u aocress canae | SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC .

8504 TERRY ROAD
Louisville, KY 40272

| IName chargs

ul.a relurn 502A935‘0310
}‘m forn ety
| Amenced return G Gross receipis S 411,516,
EADD“EN,QH pending F Name and address of principal officer. H(a) Is this a group returr for Subnrmnates"!j‘ ves |X ;:
Same As C Above MO ! St e oy LIYes (o
I_ Tax-exempt status BJ 501(e)3) f I 501(c) ( ) (insert no.) |_|4947(a)(1) or USE?
J Website: » N/A H(c) Group exemplion number b
K Form of crganizaticn: l FCoranra!mn U Teust U Asscciation l , Other ™ rL Year of formalion: ! M State of legai damicie.
[Part] . [Summary
! Briefy describe the organization's fission of mosT signifcant actiies: ASSTSTANCE T0_INDIGENT TNDIVIDUALS
§ = - - SR _— e — - -
g A i e i S Ll e i e e i e o s e b s & B e e
| 2 Checkihis box > [ ] if the organization discontinugd ils oparations of disposed of more an 25% of i netassels. 7T
© 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a). 1 . | 3 17
ﬁ 4 MNumber ef independent voting members of the governing body {Part VI, ine 1b). . | 4 17
:g 5 Tolal number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Part V. line 2a) L—5+ - 4
2| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary). y s 6 | )
&| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C). line 12 . .. —— 7a 0.
b Net unrelaled business laxable income from Form 990-T, line 34, R 7b 0
- I Prior Year i Current Year
, | & Contribulions and grants (Part VIII. line 1h) B 294,705.] 343,409,
2 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII. line 2g)
g w 10 Investment income (Part VIIL column (A), lines 3. 4, and 7d) -6,097,
& 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and e). ....... . 55, 964, 68,100,
112 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (musl equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12y . .. 350, 669, 405,412
113 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines T 133,213 126,999,
| 14  Benefits paid to or for members (Parl 1X, column (A) linedy .. ... .. .. R T
N |15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part iX, column {A), lines 5-10) ... .. 117,239 140,098,
g! 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)...... A R B SN
;-:j.' b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 6,546
Y 17 Other expenses (Part [X, column (A), lines 11a-114d, 1Mt24ey 0 . 66,384. 70,320
tzi expenses. Add lines 1317 (must equal Parl IX, column (A), line 23) 316, 836. 337,417.
ue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 33,833, 67,995,
Beginning of Current Year End of Year
.!Tﬂghlﬁ) 450,879. 518,194.
{Part X, like 26) 680 . 0.
- Eiyfs o fund balanced Sublralt line 21 trom line 20 50,199. 518,194.
Sighature Block Pavi
= o '-a.ae aminy {ltlus reluip, nciuding accompanying schedules and slalemenis. and Lo the best of my knowledge ana benef. o is true. carrect ang

i,
Bsec '.)ln"aifa ormalion of which preparer nas any krowledge.

a

1130 of) i
A a )

VLN LA

) i
a1

Sign i} SorEmag oficars e Gate
Here » k\'ﬂf\ LQ&A \'LC&.J"’{‘ . President & CEQ
i Tyoe o anni nama anc hlle d
! PrntiTyoe preparer's name T |Prenarer s sgratae Daie | Check
Paid iRoger Bloyd, CPA B | se empioy
Preparer |rewscane > Stephens & Lawson
Use Only |Fims acoress  * 5203 Dixie Hwy Firm's EIN

Louisville, KY 40216

Phone no.

-448-4376

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) .

B] Yes U No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEAQII3L 1111616 Form 990 (2016)

2/21/2018, 3:37 PM



0 OMB No. 1545.00¢7
Form 99
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2015
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947¢a)(1) of the Intemal Revenue Code (except private foundations) .
> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public .

E,‘,mm&"szmw * |nformation about Form ﬂﬂ‘gnd its tnstructions is at wlsv'v'v‘?z's.gov/gopr':né90. ':nspe,cﬁon .
A For the 2015 calendar year, or tax year beginning  7/01 2015, andending  6/30 » 2016
B Check it applicatte: Cc D number

Acgress change | SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC g ,_m___\

Name change 8504 TERRY ROAD : E

mtaiewn |LOUisVille, KY 40272 502-935-0310

Final renanstermunated

Amended return G Gross receipts $ 358,337.

Agplication pending| F Name and acdress of principal officer: H(a) Is this a group retum for Wﬂmﬂfﬁs?H Yes |X No

Same As C Above T A R

| Taceemptstatus  [X[501cH3) | [501(c) ( )< (insertno) | [4387@)Dor | |527
J Website: * N/A H{c) Group exemption number b
K __ Fomof crganization: | |Corporation | [Trust | | Association | | Oter™ [ L. Year of formation: | M State of tegal domicite:

[Part] . .|Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant aclivities: ASSISTANCE _TO_INDIGENT _INDIVI DUALS
8 _______________________________________________________________
E _______________________________________________________________
5| 2 Check this box > [ | if the organization discontinued ils operalions or disposed of more than 25% of ifs net assets, """~
<G| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line Ya)....................... .. . . 3 17
: 4 Number of independent voling members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)........... ... .. a 17
21 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (Pari V, line 28 5 4
§ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSANY). . ...oovt 6 0
g 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column ©nline 12, 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34........................ ... .. 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
ol B Contributions and grants (Part Vil line Th)................................. .. 302, 558. 294,705.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VilL, line - ) L T
2110 Investment income (Part Viil, calumn (A), lines 3, 4, and .o
@ |11 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e)...... .. Ceeiiin. 54,331. 55,964.
12 Total revenue ~ add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIl, column (A), line 12).. ... 356, 889. 350,669,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines B 132,629, 133,213.
14 Benefils paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4} .................. .. T
- 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part iX, column (A), lines 5-10) .. ... 107, 565. 117,239,
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column A limelle)...................... ...
&( b Totat fundraising expenses (Part IX, column ©), line 25) » 57. [0 _ . ]
d 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 111-28e). . ... 5600000G008A8BEA000 54,910. 66,384.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column M), line25............. 295,104. 316,836.
| 19 Revenue less expenses. Sublract line 18from bine 12................ ... . 61,785. 33,833.
fg Beginning of Current Year End of Year
20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) ........................................... 418,122. 450,879,
ég 21 Total liabiliies (Part X, line 26)................................._. " ~ 1,756, €80
z“] 22 Net assels or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20.................... . 416, 366. 450,199.
[Part Il..:] Signature Block
miem; 'oa!hg:qum: ;aret o mm;x mﬁim) is'lfa m Z?;"‘a'?.": xﬂw#mmgﬁsﬁ(ngﬂﬁm stahmts. and 1o the best of my knowledge ard beliat, it is true, correct, and
Si gn ’ Signature of officer luam
Here | President & CEO
Type of pnot name ang bile.
PrnVType preparer’s name Preparer's signature Date Check U F PTIN
Paid Roger Bloyd, CPA self-employed -
Preparer [rumsrome * Stephens & Lawson
Use Only |fums agiess * 5203 Dixie Hwy Firm's EIN ’F___
Louisville, KY 40216 Phone no, ~448-4376 e
May the IRS discuss this refurn with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . .............. . . ...

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEAOIIIL 101215



Form 990 (2015) SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC -_Page_z
[Eart lll -| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any fineinthisPart Ml ................................ e D

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
ASSISTANCE TO INDIGENT INDIVIDUALS

o G m mme e G e e S W AT G S8l M MM WM s WS e M MR G e e e e e W e R W W M B e e e Ay e e G e e e A e e o e e R e e Ane aae e e A v o

G WS G S e R MR WS S G IS G G e B GIR GLS SN TR GRS GG WM W e M e e e R See e M R MM ML ek e e e v e e - s o o -

e o e = o o M W e S T MR SR M W G B e e e e e e M NP R MR MY MhA Mas G e e e e e e Wi WmR WEP Y MR R R MR e e e e s v W W A B

If "Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. ... D Yas No
if ‘Yes,’ describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, 8s measured b{ expenses.
Section 501 (c)(g) and 501(::2(4) organizations are required lo report the amount of granls and allocations to others, the total expenses,
and revenue, if any, for each program service reporled.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 204, 682. including grants of § ) (Revenue § )

—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
_________________________________________________________________
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

T T NS T T SN S AT 4 e o e e e R S S S e e e e e e e e e s = ot S o - ————— o - — s - o

—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

T T e s = = = e B B e e e ot e e e e e e = ot o s = -~ - ———

—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

..._—..-.—-—-———-._—.—-—-—.—.—..-————-———-——-—.—.—..—__..._._._._-.....—..-——-.—...——.——---—...-—.—...——_...._

4 d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule 0.)

Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )
4 e Total program service expenses » 204,682,

BAA TEEAQIOZL 1071215 Form 990 (2015)




Form 990 (2015) SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC -___fm

[Part IV [Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes| No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,’ complete
SCHEQUIE A .. ...t et et e e e e e e e e e 1 X
Is the organization required lo complete Schedule B, Schedule of Conlributors (see instruclions)? ..................... 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign aclivities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for publicgoﬂice? iIf 'Yes," complete Schedule C, Part L. ... . .. ... . . . e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect dur?nﬁe%x year? If ‘Yes,’ complete Schedule cg Part Il 4 X
§ s the organization a section 501(c)(@), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as detineé ?n &evenue %mcedure 98-19? I 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part ifi. . . . ... 5 X
6 Did the organizalion maintain any doner advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
to provide advice on lhe distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If ‘Yes,' complele Schedule D, 6 X
(= L4 S N FE T S Y
7 Dd the orgamizalion receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements {0 preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part Il .. ............. ... ... .. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of warks of art, historical treasures, or other similar assels? /f ‘Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Part Ill.. ... ... oo e 8 X
9 Did the organization repart an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a cuslodian
for amounts not lisled in Part X; or provide credit counseting, debt management, credd repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes, complete Schedule D, Part IV.. ... 0 ... .. . . . . 9 X
10 Dd the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporanly restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? if 'Yes,’ complele Schedule D, Part V.... .. ... ... ... 0. 00 0 oo .. 10 X
11 if the organzation's answer to any of the following questions is Yes®, then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, Vitl, iX, '
or X as applicable. 3 o
a Did the o‘r/?amzahon repert an amount for fand, bulldings and equipment in Part X, line 107 If 'Yes,* complele Schedule
D PartVi.......... B Mal X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vi .. ........ ... . oo oL 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, fine 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assels reported in Part X, line 162 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... .. ... . . ... . ... . . . . . T¢c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assels in Part X, fine 15 that is 5% cr more of ils tolal assels reported
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX.......... ... .. . ... . . . . . ... .o 11dl X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If ‘Yes,’ compiete Schedule D, Part X. .. . .. 11e X
t Did the organization’s separate or consclidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organizalion’s liabilily for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X.... | 1114 X
12a Did the orgamzation obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the {ax year? if 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl, and XIL......... ... . . 12a X
b Was the organization inciuded in consolidated, independent audited financia! statements for the tax year? if ‘Yes,’ and
if the organization answered ‘No’ to line 123, then compleling Schedule D, Parls X and XIf is optional................. 12b X
13 Is the organizalion a scheol described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? I 'Yes,* complete Schedule E..................... .. 13 X
143 Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents oulside of the United States?........................_ . 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, invesiment, and program service activities outside the United Stales, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,600 or more? If 'Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts land IV..... ... .o oo ... |14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance tc or for any
foreign organizalion? If ‘Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV...........0.............................57 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foraign individuals? /f ‘Yes," complete Schedule F, Paris fand IV.. ... ... . 0. ... 0eeeerr 16 X
17 Did the orxani;aﬁon report 2 total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If ‘Yes,’ complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions). ...0....... ... . ..l 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vili,
lines ¢ and 8a? /f ’%s, ‘ complele Schedule G, Partil............ gr ................................................ 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming aclivities on Part VI, fine 9a? Jf ‘Yes,’
complete Schedule G, Part IlL ... ............................. g . ng ..................... e es ............. 19 X

BAA

TEEADIO3L 101215

Form 930 (2015)



Form 930 (2015) SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC -__jw
[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? ¥ *Yes,’ complele Schedule I, Parts fand Hl. .....................

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of ’grants or olher assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,
column (Ag. line 22 If *Yes," complete Schedule f, Parts fand Hi............ ... ... .. . ... .. . ...

23 D the organization answer ‘Yes® to Part VI, Seclion A, fine 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
asnd f%m}erJofﬁcers. directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete
Chedule J.........

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandin princ)i{pal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 i *Yes, answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If No, 'gotoline 25a..................... ... 0 ... ... o o oo

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year {o defease
any tax-exempt BORdS? ... e T

25a Section 501(c¥3), 501(c)(4), and 507(c)29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,* complete Schedule LbPartt .. ... . .

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
ga't’ trc:!eu}raLns?,cangl} has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Fosms 990 or S90-E77 #f ‘Yes,’ complete
CRBAUIE L, FAM L. .o e e

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to ag}y curren! or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?
if "Yes', compiete Schedule L, Part il........0... .. .0 0 0 0 L e

27 Did the arganization provide a ?rant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, ke employee, subsiantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled enlity or family member

of any of these persons? /f *Yes,” complete Schedile L, Part lll........................coioo oo

28 Was the organization a parly 1o a business transaclion with one of the following parties {see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part v

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f ‘Yes,' complele
Schedule L, PartiV........ .

Yes { No
20a X
20b
21 X
2| X
23 X
24a X
24b
Ac
24d
25a X
25h X
26 X

28h X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a famiz member thereof) was an

officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? if 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Iv....... .. .. .. ....... ... 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? i Yes,' complete Schedule M............ .. 29 X
36 Did the organization receive contribulions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? If 'Yes, complete Schedle M. .............. 0.0 0 L T T e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part 1. ... ... 3 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If ‘Yes,’ complele

Schedule N, Part il ......... ng ............................................................... pl ................... 32 X
33 Did the organizalion own 100% of an entity disregarded as separale from the organization under Regulations sections

301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? if ‘Yes,” complele Schedule R, Part L.....................coveeereie 33 X
34 Was the o‘;ganization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f ‘Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part I, #l, or IV,

andPart Voline 1. LTS e, 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled enlity within the meaning of section 512®)(13)2. ... 35a X

bif 'Yes’ to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or enga;;e in any transaction with a controlled

entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part V, line2........................ .. 35b
36 Section 501(cX3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers fo an exempt non-charitable related

organization? if *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2.........................c.... .o 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities throu?h an enlity that is not a related organization and that is

treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? J 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part Vi....... ............... 37 X
38 Did the organizalion complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197

Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O.................................oooooooooo 38 X

BAA Form 990 (2015)
TEEAQI04L 10412115
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Form 930 (2015) SQUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC

[Part V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

No
1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable. ............. 1a 0} .
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable............ 1b 0
< Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and feporiable gaming .
{gambling) winnings to prize winners?.......... ... .. B 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Farm W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State- -
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. . . .. 2a 4 o
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file afi required federal employment tax relurns? .. ........ .. ébu X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) o e K
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?........................ 3a X
b If "Yes® has it filed a Form 950-T for this year? if ‘No’ lo line 3b, provide an explanationinSchedule O. .. .............. . ... .. ... ... ... . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, of a signalure or other authonly over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?......... 4a X
b if "Yes,’ enter the name of the foreign country: » ¢ :
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. (FBAR) i i
§a Was the organization a parly {o a prohibited tax sheiter transaction at any time during the tax year? ................ ... Sa X
b Did any taxable party notity the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax sheller transaction?. ....... ... 5b X
¢ If 'Yes,’ to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?.......................... S5¢
6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable c_ontributions? ...................................... 6a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
nottaxdeductible?...... ... .. ... T 6560000085080 0006R0 Ak B a 6éb
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). 8 a0
a Did the organization receive a _Payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribulion and partly for goods and U IR )
services provided tothepayor?. ... ......... ... . ... . N 73 X
b If "Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . ... ... ... ... .. ... 7b
¢ Did the 83&%3"'““0" sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
Form e T 7¢ X
dlf 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 fited during theyear. ... .................. ... [ 7d| L o
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefil contract?.......... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personat benefit contract?............ . 7t X
g if the organization received a contribution of qualified intelfectual property, did the organization file Form 8833
BSIRQUINEAY. . ..o e e 79
h if the organization received a contribution of cars, boals, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form IO%B-C? .................................................................................................... 7h
8 Sponsoring arganizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring Y ) =
organization have excess business holdings at any time duringthe year?. .......................... ... ... 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. e B I N
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 ..............................._ .. 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution o a donor, donor advisor, orrelated person?................... ... 9b
10 Section 501{c)7) organizations. Enter: & i
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, tine 12................... ... 10a -
b Gross receipls, included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilities. . . . . 10b ]
11 Section 501(c)12) organizations. Enter: ;'.
a Gross income from members or shareholders. . ..................... ... .. ........ ... Ma b
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources .
against amounts due or received from them.). ..............oo i v 11b N
12a Section 4947(aX1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412
bif 'Yes,’ enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. ... ... [ 121 , -
13 Section 507(cX29) qualified nonprofit heaith insurance issuers, ol
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified heailh plansinmore thanonestate?...................... ... ... e
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O. o P =
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in L. :
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans. ... ... 13b A
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand ... 13c o] s
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indeor tanning services during the tax year?. . ... .. ... ... .. ... . . .. ... . 14a X
b if "Yes,’ has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? No,* provide an explanation in Schedule Q................ 14b
BAA TEEADIOSL 10112115 Form 930 (2015)




Form 390 (2015) SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC

Page 6

{Part V-I_l Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each ‘Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a ‘No' response to fine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in

Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 1o anyfineinthisParl VI............. . ... ... .. . .. ... .

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the lax year. . . ... 1a 17} -

if there are malerial differences in voling rights among members
of the governing body, or if the ?oveming body delegated broad
authority o an executive commiltee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O,

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . ... 1b 17k

2 Did any officer, direclor, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ........................ i

3 Did the organization delegate controt over manaPement duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employess to a management company orotherperson? ................... ...

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to ils governing documents

since the prior Form 990 was filed?........................
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?........... .
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?. .. .. e e e

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or sutject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?...................................... ..

8 S;d tfh?' organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wrilten actions undertaken during the year by
e following:

9 s there any officer, directar, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vi, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? ¥f ‘Yes,’ provide the names and addresses in Schedule O.............................

Ygs No

,-,é -] .X....
3 X
4 X
5 X
6 X
7a X
7b X

8a <AL xu L
8h X
9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information ) about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
102 Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?..... ...................... ... 10a X
b ) "Yes,” did the orgarization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chaplers, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
cperations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . . ... .. ... ... . ... ... .. 508000000000006000003000 8080880005 & 10b
17 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Farm 990 to all members of its governing body before filing theform?. .. ... ... ......... 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. See Schedule 0 |+ 7| .= R
12a Did the organizalion have a written conflict of interest policy? If No,"gotoline 13.................ccoiuuroee 12al X
b Were officers, directors, or frustees, and key employees required to disclose annually inlerests that could give rise
toconflicls?. ... 12b X
¢ Dud the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If ‘Yes,’ describe in
Schedule O how this was done ... ............ i it i e 12¢ X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?................ ... ... 3] X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . ..., 14 X
15 Did the process for delermining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent R I .
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? S e
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. . ......... ... ... 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization. ..................................................._ 15h X
If "Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). ] Gyl s
16a Did the organization invest in, contribule assets to, or parlicipate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a UM s &
taxable entity during the year?. . ... 16a X
b if 'Yes,’ did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its ool
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the I IR
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. . .. ... .. ouuuuees e 16bh
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 930 is required to be filed > None

T A em e v st e e e o e et - e . . e o e - —

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 990, and $90-T (Section 501 (c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate you made these available. Check all that apply.

[] own website [ ] Anothers website [] upon request [[] Otver (exptain in Schedute 0)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its flaverning documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year, See Schedule 0
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: >
Bookkeeper SAME LOUISVILLE KY 40272 502-935-0310
BAA TEEAQIOEL 10112115 Form 930 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC Page 7
[Part VIl [Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Com oyees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl . ........oooeoeo e i eaea D

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

12 Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

¢ List all of the organization's current officers, direciors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List ali of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of ‘key employee.’
¢ List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W.2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensalion from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees thal received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; instilutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the arganization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, direcior, or trustee.

©)
A Po:xlum (da‘nol check mor: D!
Name(ar?d Titte Ahv:fu%sge e s offcns sod e Regorzahlaﬁm Rc:(aoerzabre'm amsusgmm
( ﬁ.&y EEE I’s‘: EEE WD | EreRnaag | copersaton
hours for % a8 § g g ‘2'337333':5'
mla‘:elzd3 ‘ g g g ol argamzalicns
beiow g = |2
w88
&
_()_SEE ATTACHED LIST _____ | -0
SEE LIST 0. 0. 0.
@ ] _—
] ————
S8 ————
S e ———
O] ————
L ————
8 ] ———
O N
e ] ————
o e ] S
8 e GRS N
O e ] S
8 e I

BAA TEEADIOTL 10n2N15 Form 990 {2015)



Form 930 (2015) SQUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC_ Page 8
[Part Vil [Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Comp €S (continued)

(8) ©
® wr | guaimtie | © ®© ®
Name and title per | officer and a dreciorfinslae) mg,n,.@,i:’?om w&%?m amount of giher
T3 wotemse W-2HOBNES o e
§ . wgamzlgi?
§ | n?;:n'a:alons
e ] ———
e ————
] —_————
@A ] ———
@ ] ———
5 e
1bSubtotal ... S > 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A. ... ....... ... . L 0. 0. 0.
dTotal(addfinestband 1c).............o...o i L 0. 0 0.

2 Tolal number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of seportable compensation
from the organization » 0

Yos | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, direclor, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee PYIN NN EQeE
on line 1a? If ‘Yes,” compléle Schedule J for such individual............. .. ...............o.onpoyee 3 X

4 For any individual listed on fine 13, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from 2 D
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If ‘Yes' complele Schedule J for EETIAR FRN Nu
SUCRIRAIVIUBL ... e e e 4 X

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual I
for services rendered to the organization? /f ‘Yes,’ complete Schedule J for suchperson.................. ..... .. . .. 5 X
— L 2CTVIRES Tencered [0 the orgar
Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent coniractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organizalion. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organizalion's tax year.

A . {8) . ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including bul not limited to those listed above) who received more than = -
$100.000 of compensation from the organization » @ L L W
BAA TEEADI08L 1012115 Form 990 (2015)




Form 990 (2015)

SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC

— Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or nofe {o an:

y line in this Part Vil

A
Total(re)venue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

Unrelated
business
revenue

excluded from tax
under seclions

512-514

and Other Similar Amounts

1a Federated campaigns 1a

b Membership dues............. 1b

1c

1d

© Government grants (contributions) ... | le

102,06

f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
simifar amounts not included above . .. | 1§

192,63

)R

g Noncash contributions included in lines 121 §

T R

Program Service Revenue Contributions, Gifts, Grants|

h Total. Addlines 1a-1............... oo =8
Businoss Codo .

__294,705.

O A e e e ee e e v - —

S N e e e e e . . - o - - . -

T e - - - - -

S W e e e e o nms - o o

Other Revenue

other similar amounts)

3 Investment income {including dividends, interest and

..............................

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds..>
5 Royalties...................................... >

(i) Rea!

6a Grossrents....... ...

b Less: renlat expenses

¢ Rental imncome or (loss) . . .

d Net rental income or (loss)

7 a Gross amount from sales of

{ir) Otner

assets other than mventory

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

¢ Gain or (loss)........

d Net gain or (loss)

8a Gross income from fundraising evenls
(not including.. §

of contributions reported on line ic).
See Part IV, line 18.......... .

9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19

10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances....... .. ... .. ..

7,668.] .. .

...........

-*| 55,066

55,066,

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

.........

Miscellaneous Revenug

Buslness Codo

898. A ECAL I

e o

'.l_.',,_‘ Ly

89

*

8.

AT S T T e e e e e s e — .~

............................

. 898 .1 -

350,669,

55,964,

TEEADWOSL 10712115

Form 990 (2015)



Form 998 (2015)

SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC

[PartIX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Page 10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizafions must complete column (A).
y line in this Part IX

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to an

Do not Include amounts reported on lines
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil

(A)
Total expenses

B
Program service
expenses

(C)
Management and

©
Fundraising
expenses

1 Grants and other assislance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments.
SeePartiV,fine21........ ...............

general expenses

2 Granis and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 ............

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
crganizations, foreign g‘gvemments. and for-
eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members . ....... .. ..

133,213.

133,213.

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees .. ........... .

65,884.

19,756.

46,128.

6 Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 495 g (1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)B).......cceerrnn...

0

0

7 Other salaries andwages ..................

51,355,

31,504.

19,851,

g Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and 403(b)
employer contributions)................. ...

9 Other employeebenefits . ..................

10 Payrolltaxes................ocoeeiun....

11 Fees for services (non-employees):
aManagement......... ... ... ... .......

6,275.

6,2175.

dlobbying........... ... ... e

@ Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. ..

f Investment management fees ..............

g Other. {if line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0). .. ..

12 Advertising and promotion .......... .......

13 Officeexpenses...........................

5,360.

5,360.

14 Information technology.....................

15 Royalties..................................

16 OccupanCy......oovveveeieeeaa

20,703.

20,703.

17 Travel . ...

18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
publicofficials. ...........................

Conferences, conventions, and meetings. . . .

Interest. ... ...

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization, .. .

1,321.

57.

Insurance ..............oiei i,

BEERNBS

Other expenses. ltemize expenses not

covered above (List miscellaneous expenses -

in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column éA? amount, list line 2de
expenses on Schedule 0.)

— e Y e e e e o

12.74;4.

12.744.

R R N R Y e e Y e - v — -

6,100,

6,100.

2,122,

2,122

e L s e s e s n > o v - ——— — = - — o

1,598.

1,598,

6,385.

-6,385.

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1| through 2e. . . .

316,836.

204, 682.

112,097,

57.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reporied in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.

Check here » if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)...................

TEEADYIOL 1119118

Form 990@515)
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Form 930 (2015 SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC

[Part X |Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O conlains a response or note to any line in this Parl X

..................................................

. (A)
Beginning of year

B
End (ot) year

LS LN - S 73 X

7
8
9

Assets

11
12
13
14
15
16

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
gugte“es? lée em;.:lo ees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
art I} of Schedule

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under

section 4958(1)(1)), persons described in section 4958 c)S3)(B). and contributing

employers and sponsoring orgamzations of section 50 {c)9) voluntarg cti‘mglo eeLs'
eduleL......

beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part I of
Notes and loans receivable, net....................................... .
Inventories for sale oruse.........................................

Complete Part Vi of Schedule D

105, 645.

132,573,

3,442.

BIWIN| -

849,

10,143.

2,780.

Wi~

370,643.

55,966.

298,892,

10c|

314,677.

Investments — program-related. See Part IV, fine 11............ ... ... .
Intangible assels. ...

Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equalline34). ......................

11

12

13

14

15

418,122,

16

450,879.

17
18

Liabilities
NNEg

8 8RB

Accounts payable and accrued expenses. .. ............ ... o
Grants payable ...

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D. ..........

Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
léey etlnploaees, highest compensaled employees, and disqualified persons.
omplete

Secured morlgages and noles payable 1o unrelated third parties................
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties...................

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, ayables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D.

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25....................ooooiuiii

1,756.

17

680.

18

19

art il of Schedule L. ....... ..o S o

21

BBIN,

BEYN

Net Assets or Fund Balances

gENey

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » and complete
lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34,
Unrestricted netassets..................oo

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here »
and complete lines 30 through 34.

_1,756.

416,366.

1388

v e

680.

450,199

1 30

ECIE

i

416,366.

450,199.

418,122,

Blw|g|w

450,879,

3

TEEAOVIL 10n215

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) _SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC 1

[Part Xl_JReconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note o any fine in this Part X.............................. .

Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column Wline V). 1

350,669.

Total expenses (must equal Part I1X, column (Ahline25)........ ... 2

316,836.

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from ine 1. 3

33,833.

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A).................. 4

416,366.

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments............................... ... " 5

Donated services and use of facilities...................................._ . 6

Other changes in net assels or fund balances (explain in Scheduie O} ........... .. ... ... SBOBEBE00a00abEs 9

0.

S W ONOU LW N -

Nel assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine fines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COMMN (B)) v e 10

b

450,199.

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash Accrual DOlher

If lgehor alnizgtion changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' exglain
n O uie O,

If "Yes,' check a box below lo indicate whelher the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
lj Separate basis {g] Consolidated basis DBoth consclidated and separate basis

b Were lhe organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?................ ... ... . ... ...

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis DConsolidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

¢ It 'Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ... .. ... ... ... .

[ij tgehor alnizc?tion changed either ils oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was ihe organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single

Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337... .. TT T TN T T e smge

b if 'Yes,' did the organization urdergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits...................... .. ..

28] X1

2b X

3a X

3b)

BAA
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Public Charity Status and Public Support OMS No. 15450047
gg&%‘gy&%&m Complete if the orgaagr‘l‘ig?atgat; ;so: ::;t‘i‘:t: Eggsﬁa 3 :trrguasr:.ization or a section 201 5
* Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-E2. fs S
- sy > Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is Open to Public -
internal Revenus Service at www.irs.gov/formaso. Inspection -
Homo of the organization umber
SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC
[Part | -|Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part. uctions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170GY1XAND.
2 A school described in section 176(b)X1XAXi). (Attach Schedule £ (Form 990 or 990-E2).)
3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170X IX AN,
q A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(IXAXI). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and slate: _ o _
3 D An organization operaled- for the b'én'éﬁ—t ofa Eol.l;zg—e.;)r univ-ér'r:ll; cTwne-a ErBﬁféte_d_t};a—ggvgrr‘l-m-érﬁafu?uird-e_sznie_& E-s-e.éﬁ-éﬂ- -------
170(b)(IXAXIV). (Complete Part 11.)
6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section T70(bYIXAXW).
7 [x] An organization that normally receives a substantial parl of ils support from a governmentat unit or from the general public described
in section 170(bXIXAXvI). (Complete Part i)
8 D A communily trust described in section T70(bX1 XAXvI). (Complete Part 1)
9 D An organizalion that normally receives: (1) more than 33-13% of ils support from contributions, membershi fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (iess section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a}(2). (Complete Part i)
10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safely. See section 509(a)(4).
n

An organizalion organized and operated exclusiveg.for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or {o carry oul the purposes of one
or more publicly supported organizations described in section 508(a)(1) or section 509(a)2). See section 5 a)3). C the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

a D Type 1. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by ils supported organization(s), typically by giving the suppoarted
aorganization(s) the power o regularly appomt or elect a majority of the direclors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type Il A suprorﬁng ocrganization supervised or conltrolled in connection wilh its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part |V, Sections A and C.

c | | Type lil functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
organization(s) (see instructions). You mus complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d Type It non-functionall integraled._A supporting organization operaled in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
tunctionally integrated. The organization generally must salisfy a distribution requirement and an altentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must compfete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type It functionally
integrated, or Type Ii} non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

¢ Enter the number of supported organizations ..................................... . :]

pporte; EIN . Amaunt of ta Amsount of otte
mmc'anr:agnﬁmn ¢ @ @ T’?go%' ;ﬁ?&?{%" qvm(n‘i?alﬂso?l‘?is'lod s(:gaort ?su:e? tuct ry\ ftl)‘ (s“r_: 4 "o:\s)
o (o8 vatnaongy | 0 Y ocnents e
Yes No
(A)
B
©)
(D)
(€)
Total MRS N B R AR
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or $90-E2Z. Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-E2) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC ) Page 2
[Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)A)Giv) and 170(bX1)(AXvi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Iil. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Iil.)

Section A. Public Support

Satanar yoar (or fiscal year (@201 (by2012 (©)2013 (d) 2014 () 2015 (0 Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
hip, fees received. (Do not

e oo el Qo 414,733.| 243,578.| 371,349.| 302,558.| 294,705.| 1,626,923

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either Bgid to or expended
onitsbehalf................. 0.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge .. . 0.

4 Total. Add fines 1 through 3., 414,733.| 243,578.| 371,349.| 302,558. 294,705.] 1,626,923.

§ The portion of total b= g .
conlributions by each person ST
(other than a governmental T T S S M
unit or publicly supported : ’ ' SN S
organization) included on line 1 : ’ i RN
that exceeds 2% of the amount | N i .
shown on line 11, column @) .. | . C e . ) . . 64,532,

6 Public support. Subtract line5 [ ~ - - . ; B R S S .
fromlined................... SR § BRI IR LRI B it SR o 1,562,391,
Section B. Total Support
Sacandar year (or fiscal year @201 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (@) 2014 (e) 2015  Tolal
7 Amounts fromline4.......... 414,733. 243,578. 371, 349. 302,558. 294,705.1 1,626,923,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royallies and income from
similar sources............... 0.

9 Net income from unrelated
business aclivities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon.................... 0.

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of

capital assets lain i

Fan iy See PREE 29,903. 1,427. 5,380.] 59,142. 63,632. 159, 484.
1 Totalsu? rt. Add lines 7 Tel y PEREAE, B N N TR PR e

through 10.... .. ..., . .. ... B SRR PRGN T T R (I P 1,786,407.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc, (see instructions)............0 .0 900350500 800005030005 |_1_2 1,276.
13 First five years. If the Form 930 is for the organizalion's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

rgamizaion. check thisbox and stop hiere. ...l e - D

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2015 {jine 6, column (f) divided by tine 11, column 143) R 14 87.46%
18 Public supporl percentage from 2014 Schedule APatlilineld.............. 15 90.82 %
162 33-1/3% support test — 2015, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ... ... .. . D0 T SeCH s hox »> @

b 33-1/3% support test — 2014, If the organizalion did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ................... 00 0 T oo s > D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2015, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part V! how
the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. .. ... > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2014, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organizalion meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >

18 Private foundation, if the organization did not check & box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions . .. *» H
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-E2) 2015 SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC - Page 3
[Partlll_|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on Iine 9 of Part | or if the organization failed o qualify under Part i1, If the organization fails
to qualify under the tests fisted below, please complete Part H)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any ‘unusual grants.’) .. ... ...
2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
serv_ice:(fedormed. or facilities
furnished in any aclivity that is
related {o the organization's
tax-exempt purpose. ..........
3 Gross receipts from activilies
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.
4 Tax revenues levied for the
org\anization‘s benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf......... ... ... ..
§ The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ..

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. . .

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons. . .........

b Amounts included on fines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear. ... ... ... ... ...

cAddlines7aand7b...........

8 Public support. (Subtract line
7cfromline6.)............. ..

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 {d) 2014 ] (e) 2015 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6.... ... ..

10 a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
renils, royaities and income from
similar sources..................

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 ..

¢ Add lines 10aand 10b........

11 Net income from unrelated business
activibes not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regulariy carmedon. . .......... ...

12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part V1)

13 Total support. (Add lines 9,
0c, MM, and12).............

14 First five years, Ii the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth lax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization. check this box and stophere. ... e n 0O@ e ﬂ
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column (f) divided byline 13, column (0)... ... . . ... .. ... ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule APartlline 5. ... 16 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17

17 Investment income percentage for 2015 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column () P
18 Invesiment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Partlil, fine 12................................ 18

19a 33-1/3% suppont tests — 2015, If the organization did not check the box on fine 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.... ... . .. >

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 192, and line 16 is more than 33-113%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... »

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 13a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions. . ......... . . o
BAA TEEADAOIL 1012115 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC -__Pg_ge_tl

[PartIV_|Supporting Organizations o
Complete only if you checked a box in line 11 on Part |. If you checked 11a of Part I, complete Sections
and B. If you checked 11b of Part I, complete Sections A’and C. If you checked 11c of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supporied organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
it ‘No,* describe in Part VI how the supported organizalions are designated. If designaled by class or purpose, describe :
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain............ . ... 000 U T T 1

2 D the organization have any supported crganization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section IR
509(a)(1) or (2)? I 'Yes," expiain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was B B
described in section 508(a)(1) or @).................o.. L L ored ofganization was 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)4), &), or (6)? # 'Yes,’ answer ()] DR R
and@below.......................0 e e 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)t4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 508(a)(2)? if 'Yes,' describe in Part VI when and how the organization e R
made the determination. ... Ll LS T T DT At ow e organization 3b

¢ Did the arganization ensure that all support fo such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) B R
purposes? If 'Yes," explain in Part VI what conirols the organizalion put in place lo ensure such use................ . 3c

4 a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (‘foreign supported organization’)? ¥f "Yes' and A |
if you checked 112 or 11b in Part I, answer @and@below............ 0 T LR 4a

b Did the organization have ulimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported .
organization? if 'Yes,’ describe in Part VI how the organizalion had such control and diseretion despite being controlied N
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations . ....................0. T 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported arganization that does not have an IRS determination under B
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If ‘Yes," explain in Part Vi what controls the organization used {o ensure that e I
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 1 70(c)@)(B) purposes . ... ...... .. 4c

5a Did the orgamizalion add, substitute, or remove any supporied organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes,' answer (b)
and () below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part i, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the Supported

organizations added, substituted, or removed:; (i) the reasons for each such action; (iij) the authority under the ; }
organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by S EES Y

b Typel or Type It only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class aiready designaled in the ) I N
organization's organizing document?............... . U0 T T D2 SR Aeady cesignaled in the 5b

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor T
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial conlributor, or a 35% controlled entity with =W
regard to a substantial contributor? /f ‘Yes,' complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 80-EZ)....... ... ... 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 72 if *Yes,' | - : SR SN
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-65 ................................................................ 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 5 (a)(1) or (2))?

If "Yes," provide detail in Part V... 07T T T eeenied in section e, 93
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the SN B
supporting organization had an interest? If *Yes,' provide detaif in PartVI.. . 9b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership inlerest in, or derive an personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part Vi

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdin?s fules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding e R
certain Type || supporting organizations, and all Type lil non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? /f 'Yes,' {"-cuf .- fi_ .
ERSWOr IO BOIOW. ..o L PPN arganizations)? If TYes, ! 10a

b Dud the organization, have any excess business holdin S in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine o
whether the organization had excess business hol GS.). e 10b

BAA TEEADAOSL 10112115 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC -__ﬁgg_s
[Part IV _|Supporting Organizations (conlinued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepled a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) below, the oc
governing body of a supported organization?...........0 ... U U T T T T 11a

b A family member of a person described in (@) above?..................................... .. 11b
€ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If ‘Yes' to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI . .. ... 11¢
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Dud the direclors, frustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power o reqularly appoint
or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at alf times during the tax year? If ‘No,’ describe in
Part VI how the supporled organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlied the organization’s aclivities.
If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint andfor remove -
direclors or trustees were aflocaled among the supported organizations and what condilions or restriclions, if any, .
applied {0 such powers during the tax YOI . oo e 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supporied organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If 'Yes,’ explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the
Supporting 0rganization . .............. o 00080000000000000888 BALAODA0000080o0E Baaaane 2

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the 1ax year aiso a majorily of the directors or frustees
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If ‘No,’ describe in Part Vi how controf or management of the -
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s)}

Section D. All Type lil Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax )
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iil) copies of the B SR
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or lrustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported -1
organization(s) or 3:) sefving on the governing body of a supported organization? if ‘No,* explain i Part VI how :
the organization maintained a close and continuous working refationship with the supported organization(s)............ 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2). did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in direcling the use of the organization’s income or assets al S RN P
all times during the tax year? If 'Yes,’ describe in Part VI the role the organization's supported organizations played ~~'3 o S (a8
I IS POGANT. v ere e et st eaessaasinnnnsaessinn e oD

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used {o safisfy the Integral Part Test during the year {see instructions):
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complele iine 2 below.

b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part Vi how you supported a government enlily (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and {b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempl purposes of the
suppoerted organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If ‘Yes," then in Part V1 identify those supparted SR
organizations and explain how these aclivities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was S :
responsive lo those supported organization: , and how the organization determined that these activities constituted RN LTI SRR
substantially all of its activities........................... 0 L e consted 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more of ;
the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes,’ explain in Part VI the reasons for TR ARET B
the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activilies but for the S BT e
organization's involvement. ... e i lar e 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) bejow, ! L L

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or rustees of SF —:
each of the supported organizations? Provide S;ta‘t!goin Part Vi majonty

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, pregrams, and aclivilies of each of its s s B
supported organizalions? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. ................ 3b

BAA TEEADOSL 1012115 Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-E2) 2015




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC - Page 6
PartV._ | Type Il Non-Functionally integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on November 20, 1970. See instructions. Al
other Type I non-functionally inlegraled supporting organizations must complele Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year 2] (85'3{32;5"3’
1 Netshort-termcapital gain. ... 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions....................... .. ... . . . 2
3 Other gross income (see instruclions)....................................._ 3
4 Addlinestthrough3..........c.oooiiiiiiii 4
5 Depreciationanddepletion. ..................................... ... 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of properly held for
production of income (seeinstructions). .............................. ... 6
7 _Other expenses (seeinstructions). ................................... . . 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line B 8
Section B — Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ® (ﬁg'gggggeaf
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exemptl-use assets (see instructions for short |- ' ‘
tax year or assets held for part of year): ) .
a Average monthly value of secwrities. .............................._.. . 1a
b Average monthly cash balances ..................._...______ .. ... . 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-useassels................. .............. 1e
dTotal add lines la, Wb, and 1c).......ooooen o 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other g . S ,
factors (explain in delaif in Part VI); B R
2 Acquisition indebledness applicable to non-exempt-use assets .................... 2
3 Sublactline 2fromline id..................___.. .. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
seeinstructions). ... 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 fromtine 3)............... .. . 5
6 MultiplylineSby 035............................... .. . 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions. ... .. ... . . 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line B 8
Section C — Distributable Amount e TR T Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year ({from Section A, line 8, Column L 1 PR
2 Enter8%ofline............................ 2 o
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column 7.} PO 3
4 Entergreateroffine2ortine3......................___ . .. .. .. 4 -
5 Income tax imposed inprioryear..................___ ... L
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency Ba e
temporary reduction (see instructions) ....................... ... ... . 6 LI
7 D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type il supporting organization

(see instructions).
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC M
[PartV | Type lli Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continue
Section D — Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish eXeMPL PUIPOSES. ... .ottt it e

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supporled organizalions,
in excess of income fromactivity .. .......... ...

Administralive expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations......... .............
Amounts paid lo acquire exempt-use @sselS.....................ooo

....................................................

VNN Hlw
(o
]
o
=
w
i3
a
[1]
g
c
2
iy
T
.
o
=
3
w
Y]
°
©
g
8
)
2
[
=3
1]
=7

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provice details
in Part V). See instructions ... ... oo

9 Distributable amount for 2015 from Seclion C, fine 6..............................._. . .. .. .. . . .
10 Line 8 amountdivided by Line Qamount.................................. .. e

@iy
Distributable
Amount for 2015

®
Excess
Distributions
1 Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6............. T

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior 1o 2015 {reasonable
cause required — see iNStruclions)............o.ooi .,

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2015: Sl
AL L e R P UETRERY &y e
bo o
c!. T ST o ) .
dFrom2013..........ie et L
eFrom2014......................... [ooh & oo
fTotaloffines 3athroughe.............................. ... ..
9 Applied to underdistributions of prioryears ... ................... ST
h Applied to 2015 distributable amount. ... .................. .. . oL
i Carryover from 2010 not applied (see instructions). . ............. T _ ) )
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f......... .. ... L . g

4 Distributions for 2015 from Section D, ’ ' ‘ :

line 7: $
2 Applied to underdistributions of prior years......... ............
b Applied to 2015 distributable amount................. ... ... .

Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from fine 2 (if amount greater than 5 a0,
zero, seeinstructions) ............... ... 2L

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2015. Subtract lines 3hand4b | .. - < - .
from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see instructions)........ :

7 _Excess distributions carryover to 2016. Add lines 3j and 4c.. .. .. ) : ' S

8 Breakdown of line 7: B o0 0 e s T I B ' : '
a- e LT e
= - —— ———e

€ Excess froﬁ 2013

d Excess from 2014

e Excess from 2015,

BAA

TEEADRO7L 10N2/15
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2015 SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC m
Part VI - |[Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Pari Ii, line 1/a or 1/0;Part i, line 12; Part IV,
L""’“‘lSeléR& A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 93, 9b, 9¢, 113, nb,egnd llc;yPart IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1;

Part I¥, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines Ic, 23, 2b, 3a and 3b; Part ¥, line 1; Part V, Section B, line le; Part V,

Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.

(See instructions.)
Part I, Line 10 - Other Income

Nature and Source 2015 2014 2013 2012 2012
fundraising $ 62,734. $ 50,468. § 5,380. §$ 1,427.

$ 29,903.
Food Card Programs 898. 8,674.

Total §  63,632. 5 59,142. § 5,380. § 1,427, $ 29,903.

BAA ) o TEEAD4OBL 10M2N1S Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015



” OMB No. 1545.0047
Schedule B
Form 991, 990-EZ, o
S Schedule of Contributors 2015
Depariment of the Treasury > Attach fo Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
Internat Revenue Service > Infarmation about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, 930-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.goviform990.

Name of the organization Employer identification numbor
SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC _

Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 930-E2 501¢c 3 ) (enter number) organization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempl charitable trust not treated as a private foundalion
D 527 political organization

Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust trealed as a private foundation
[1501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check i your organization is covered by the General Rute or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

D For an arganization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and i1, See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(v1), that cneckeé Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2), Part i, e 1 , 163, or 16b, and that
received from av one contributor, during the érzear. total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,600 or (@) 2% ot the amount on (j)
Form 930, Part Vi, line 1h, or (i) Form -£2Z, line 1. Complete Parts { andq 0.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (g& or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-E2 that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational
purposes, or for the prevention of cruelly lo children or animais, omplete Parts 1, I}, and Jit.

D For an organization described in section 501 ©(@), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, confributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than
$1.000. ¥ this box is checked, enter here the toial contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious,
charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because
it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year. ... .. >

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or
990-PF), but it must answer ‘No' on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF )
Part |, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B {Form 990, 950-EZ, or 990-PF).

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 950, 930-E2Z, or 930-PF. Schedule B (Form 980, 930-EZ, or 930-PF) (2015)

TEEAQP0IL 107272118



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2015)

Page

1 of

Name of organization

SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC

Contributors (see instructions). Use duphicate copies of Part 1 if additional space is needed.

Nus: er

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total
contributions

Type of c(::?ltribulion

i

e . ) o o e o A > e = v - ——— o ——— - e ]

™ T G s e e e e e e e G e v v e e e e A e v . e A o e e o )

b e o s e e — e e e i v e St n ey W B G o = = e Mt e o e

—— e e — an

Person  [X]
Payroll D

Noncash E]

{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

Nus':{wr

d) .
Type of contribution

o e e e e e e . i e e o A o o > - an - o -

[ ST N e an i e e G ™ M e St o . o s e -

Person D
Payroll D
Noncash D

{Complete Part i} for
noncash contributions.)

al
Number

(d)
Type of contribution

[ T T e T M T M s s e e e e s e e e o e W = = e - - — - — o ——

o T T T T T T M e e e e e e e e o - o T — — — — o ]

[ T T T T T MR Mt e - e e e e e e i s T . m— e - . - - — )

Person D
Payrolt  []
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Nuf':{)er

(c)
Total
contributions

Type of c(odr)ltribu!ion

T T e e e e e e e e o - - - . o e o ]

T T T T N i e e e e e e e s e " o - e 7 o - o o o]

[ T T T T T T T st o e o i s e e e e o e -~ . o o]

e vt e e - et e e —

Person D
Payroli D

Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash conlributions.)

a
Nusn er

Type of c(gr)ltribntion

[ T T T T T M ot v e e o o e e e e e S e e - v - — > o o]

T T T N T S e el 0 e e e e e e v o - e - - ]

T T T T T e e e e e = o e i - At o . A s . o )

e S ——

Person D
Payroll  []

Noncash D

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contribulions.)

Nug%!er

Type of c(gx)\tdbuﬂon

.__—...—..—_—__..—..—_.—_—.—_—-—__.-.._-._-._-_—_._....-.

T e e e e = e e " -~ - ——— s —

T T T T T T e e e e e e . e - - e v -

- e o o on o - ——

Person D
Payroll [ ]

Noncash D

{Complete Part 1! for
noncash contributions.)

BAA

TEEAQ702. 101215

Schedule B (Form 990, 930-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

1 of Part}

| Emili identification iumhef



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

Page 1 to

1 of Partil

Nama of organization

SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC

Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a) No. . (b) {c) (d)
from Description of noncash properly given FMV (or esﬂgnate; Date received
Partl {see instructions

N/ T

(a) No. b) (c) . (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV {(or esumate; Date received
Parti {see instructions

(a) No. (b) ) @
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estuuale} Date received
Part} (see instructions'

(a) No. . ) {©) {d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate} Date received
Part ] {see instructions;

O S R

(a) No. (b) (c) {d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or esﬂmate; Date received
Part! (see instructions

O S B

(a) No. ) (c) | (d) |
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or esllmale} Date received
Part} (see instructions

—— -

T T e e e e e e o e e e e e . - - s - e e o o

T T T T T T e e e T T e e e = e - - - - e o o e )

_.._.._..._._.___—__._—_.-.__.._..—.—..—-.q.--——.._—_._—_.—__-

....._._.....__——.-——._.—.-—-_-—_—..—_._....—-.-.—...._-.-.—-_—_.-_..—-..-.

BAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

TEEAQ703L t0n2ns



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

of Part lil

or

1

Page

Namoe of organization
SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC

[Partiil ] Exclusively religious, charitable,
or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor,

the following line entry. For organizations completing Part ill, enter the total of ex
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See inst
Use duplicate copies of Part lit if additional space is needed.

Complet

etc., contributions to organizations described

ructions.). ........... L]

? (8) ?

e columns (a) through {e) and

clusively refigious, charitable, etc.,

(c) {d)
No.( :l?om Pmpo(sz)of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
Partl
L ! D
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(@ (b) (C% (ch)
N% fnrolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
________________________________________ o —— e .
()
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
€)) m {c) ()
Ng. fnrc;m Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
____________________ e B o M GRS A
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and 2IP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
@ (b) (c) (
Ng. lnrolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of cl?tww gift Is held
a
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
Schedute B (Form 930, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2015)

BAA
TEEAQ704L  10N215



. . OMB No. 1545.0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) = Complete if the organizalion answered "Yes’ on Form 990, 201 5
Partiv,line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 111, 122, or 12b.
Depariment of the Treasry | o le D (Fo Mtag(l; to F",""isgu' tions i " o. |~ ‘Open to Public
P oty iy Uk Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/ orm990. | . ‘Inspection
Namoe of tho organization Employer identi on number

SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC

[Part| |Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar FUnds or Ac .
Complete if the organization answered Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounis
1 Total number atendofyear........ .......
2 Aggregate value of contribubons to (during year). . . .. ..
3 Aggregate value of grants from (duringyear) ... ... ...
4 Aggregate value atendofyear.............
5 Did the organization inform all donors and doner advisers in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol?........................... DYes D No

Did the organization inform ail granlees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charita%te purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit?...................... 0 TN T D7 T RS S [Jyes [Ino

o

[Partlt_|Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 930, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Presesvation of land for public use (e.q., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat BPreservaﬁon of a certified historic struclure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation conlribution in the form of a conservation easement on the

last day of the tax year.
- Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements. .............................................. 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements................................... ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in @............. 2¢c
d Number of conservalion easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a histaric

structure listed in the National Register. ... ......0... .. .0 .. 7. T D 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year >

4 Number of stales where property subject to conservation easement is lacated >
5 Does the organization have a writien policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of vioiations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?..............................o.... ... Yes No
6 Slaft and volunteer hours devoted to moniforing, inspecling, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecling, handling of viclations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h) {8 {B)(
and section 170M@B)G?. ... .oeovnenrerns o fy ....................................... ( ) [Jes No

9 InPart Xill, describe how lhe organization reports conservalion easements in ils revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the fooinote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements. .

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered *Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

12 If the organization elecled, as permitied under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), nat to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of

art, historical lreaswres, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part Xlll, the text of the footnote to its financial stalements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permilted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounis relating to these items:

() Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl line 1.......................................... >3

+

(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... =3

2 If the arganization received or held works of art, histoncal treasures, or olher similar assets for financial gain, provide the followi
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items: gan. "

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VML, fine 1.......... ......... ... ... >3
bAssets included in Form 990, Part X...................o.oo L]

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 950, TEEA330IL 06/03N15 Schedule D (Farm 990) 2015




Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 _SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC _ __Pa_ge_?._
[Part Il |Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organizalion's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection

items (c all that apply):
a Public exhibilion d Loan or exchange programs
b | | Scholarly research e | | Other

c Preservation for fulure generations
4 vaig(e'? description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in
Part Xiit.

§ During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assels

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?.................. . Yes DNo

[Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete it the organization answered 'Yes" on Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assels not included
onForm990, Part X2 [Jyes  [Jno

Amount
cBeginning balance. ... ... ¢
dAdditions during the year. ............. ... 1d
e Distributions during the year. . ....... ... ... b le
fEnding balance. . ........ ... 11
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?.. . .. D Yes Hﬂo
b if *Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has been providedon Part X, ................. ...

[PartV_|Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 10,

{a) Cusrent year . (h) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1 a Beginning of year balance. .....
b Contributions..................

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses....................

€ Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms .................

f Administrative expenses . ......
g End of year balance ...........
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment »
b Permanent endowment > %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No
@) unrelated organizations. ... ..... e R T 3a(i)
(i) refated organizations. .......... ... Ja(ii)

b If "Yes' on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as requiredon Schedule R?.............................. 3b

4 Dg_scribe in Part XH! the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
[Part Vi JLand, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (thost or other {c) Accumuiated (d) Book value
(investment) asis (other) depreciation
1aLar.1d: ..................................... 30,674}~ T 30,674.
bBuildings. ................ ... ..., 281,941. 34,657. 247,284.
¢ Leasehold improvements.............. ..., 31,989, 3,475. 28,514,
dEquipment.................. ..., 26,039. 17,834. 8,205,
eOther...... ... ...
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X column B), line 10c.)............... ... b 314,677.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

TEEA3302L 10112115



Schedule D (Form 930) 2015 SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC

lPart Vil anestments Other Securities.

N/A

Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives....................... e

(2) Closely-held equity interests.

(3) Other

A e e e o e o G S e S

v ———— wan o S e Y et i o - - - -

e e o e e T - —— e D W = e et G e

T R G G dm e e e e e o e i Sar - D e - - . m e

- — s - o - . —— — e —— -

- e e e e e e v - W e A e e e e M

- G e e S e G - . - e o T ——— v — o —

e mm e e e e e v v - — e e — o — e —

Y e e P D S e AE MM e e e e tme e M e . . —

o - B o o . s - - i v W B e G MMe s e s

Total. {Column (b) must equal Form 930, Part X, column umn (B) ling 12.). .

[Part Viil | Investments — Program Related.

N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

{b) Book value

() Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year markel value

Q)]

@

(©)

@

)]

990, Part X, column (B) ling 13.) . .

Other Assets

N/A
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

(O]

@

3)

@A)

S

6)

@

®

©

10

Total. (Column (b) must equal Farm 990, Part X, column (B) line 15) .. ...,

|Part X. . | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11e or nf See Form 990 Part X, hne 25

(a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income laxes

@

€]

@

®

®

@

8)

(&)

(10)

an

Yotal. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25.).

>

‘\

2. Liabitity for uncertain tax positions. In Part XHI, provide the text of the foctnote to the organization’s fmanual
tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xiit

stalements that reports the orgamzatmn s nab:my tor uncenam

......................................................

BAA

TEEA3303L 060315

Schedule D (Form 390) 2015



Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 SQUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC Page 4
PartXI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return,

Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part Vv, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements................ .. .. ... 1 350, 669,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIll, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments......................... ... .. 23
b Donated services and use of facilities.................................. ... .. 2b
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants ..................................... . 2¢
d Other (Describe inPart XULY ......................o 24 B
eAddlines2athrough2d. ... T 2e
3 Sublractline 2efrom line 1................... 3 350, 669.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VHI, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIlL, line 7b............ ... 4a .
b Other (Describe in Part XILY ... .....| 4b -
CAddinesdaanddb ... T 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partlline 12)............................ 5 350, 669,

[Part Xil | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ... ... .. ... .. ... . 1 316, 836.
2 Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 990, Parl IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities . .............................. ... .. 2al -

b Prior year adjustments....................... 2b o

COtherlosses........... ..o 2¢c Ras

dOther (Describe inPart XILY .....................oo.. ... 2d 3

eAddlinesathrough2d ............ ... T 2e
3 Subtractline2efromline 1............................ . 560066000 3 316, 836.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25, but not on line 1: i

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine 7b. ... . ........ 4a o

bOther (Describe inPart XY ............... ............ ... ... ... 4b )

cAddlinesdaand b ... T 3¢
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part Liinel18)........................... 5 316, 836.

[Part Xili] Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriplions reguired for Part 1i, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part 111, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part v,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xl, tines 2d and 4b; and Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

TEEA3304L 06/03N15



ST Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
Complete if the organization answered *Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if th
(Form 950 or 930-E2) ! %%&%sz«mﬁmﬁm sn?,'o"(;o on Form m‘?ﬁm g o 201 5
e > Attach to Form 930 ar Form 930-EZ. Open to Public
Eﬁgfng’u" Bavenon sln:cs:q * Information about Schedule G (Form 530 or 990-E2) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. 'lng;ection :

Name of the organization or
SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC w
Fundraising Activities. Complele if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 950, Part IV, line 17.

Part! Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a D Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events
d D In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or key
employees listed in Form 930, Part Vi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?................. DYes No

b if *Yes,' list the ten highest paid individuals or entilies {fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser s o be
compensated al {east $5,000 by the organization.

() Name and address of individual ()ﬁﬁ\ctwily (i) Did fundraiser I (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to | (vi) Amount paid to
or entily {fundraiser) have custody or control from activity {or retained by) or retained by)

of contributions? fundraiser listed in organization
column (8)

Yes No

10

3 Lis}l all sst_ates in which the crganization 1s registered or licensed to solicil contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

...___.._._._.._.._._———..~__—_~_—_..-_—..—__.._.___.-.—...__—_—..—_-_...-_—._-———_.-.__.._._
__.....-.--.--._._—_——-_.._—.-..—-...——_—_..-._._._....._...._._......___.-—..—...—_.—._—._—_——-—_—.....___~..
............._.__..._-._.....-....-—.—-.-.——————_—_—_—.—_-...._._._._-—._._...-.-...-_--._———.....—_._..._...._._—

.__.__._..._.._.—_.—.._—-.—-..-.-—-——--.—_.__—.-—_.—.._-..——.—_—.-_._-._..—-._—_———-—-..—-.--._._.-._-..._—._

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 950 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 880-E2) 2015
TEEAI7ON. 1202115 .



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 SQUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC Page 2

{Part Il | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.
List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
(add column (a)
PROMOTIONAL EV None through column (c))
g {event type) (evert type) Qctat numzer)
v
E 1 Grossreceipts........................ 62,734. 62,734.
= 2 Less: Contributions. ...................
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2)..... 62,734. 62,734.
4 Cashoprizes...........................
5 Noncashprizes............... .......
D
:'a 6 Rentfacilitycosts.....................
E
c
T 7 Food and beverages ........ e
€
¥ | 8 Entertainment.. . .. .. e
£
§ | 9 Other direct expenses................. 7,668. 7,668.
E
s
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through incolumn () .................... ... L 7,668.
11 _Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d)........................ ... - 55, 066.

{Part lli | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

. (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabsfinstant |  (c) Other gaming (d) Total gamin
g bingo/prograssive (add column (a
g NGO through column (¢))
R
U
E 1 Grossrevenue........................
2 Cashoprizes...........................
E
P X
a Bl 3 Noncashprizes......................
EN
€S
TEl 4 Rentfacilitycosts.....................
5 Other direct expenses.................
| |Yes % Yas % |_|Yes LIRS :
6 Volunteeriabor....................... No No No s :
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn (d)..................... L >
8 Net gaming income summary. Subiract fine 7 from line feolumn (d).........ooooueeee >

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming aclivities in each of these states?............... L D Yes DNo
B i
10a Were any of the organizalion's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?. .. .......... “|j Yes [Jne ™

_..._..——._——-—.——.——.—-._--.-_........-.._.—...-_—_.._..—..__._—q—......—_..—-_—_-_____

_......-_.._...—_———....-—-.—.--...—_-—.—_—___.——.._....._....-._—.._.._......-..._—_.——._-._—-.._——--.—_-.-_.._._

BAA TEEAIT02L 0602115 Schedule G (Form 590 or 890-E7) 2015



Schedule G (Form 930 or 990-E2) 2015 SQUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with NONMEMbBEIS?. .. ... . ...ttt e ee e eirrasnsrine,
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a parinership or other entity formed to
administer charitable Gaming?. ... ... ... e D Yes [:] No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming aclivity conducted in:
aThe organization's facility .. ......... ... i 13a %
bAnoulside facilily. .. ... e 13b %

o
Address ™
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? ...... DYes D No
b If "Yes,' enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization> $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party> §
¢ if 'Yes,' enter name and address of the third party:

e - - v . eme A o

Description of services provided *»
D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions

a s the organization required under state faw to make chariable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retan the
state gaming license? [JYes [Jno

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt aclivities during the tax year » §
lParth:] Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v);
and Part ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional
information (see instructions).

BAA TEEA3?03L 060215 Schredule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015



{s102) (p66 uuod) | ajnpayas

SUBO/L  NOGEVEAL "066 LU0 10} SUOHINIISUY Y} 33S ‘d1ON 1oy UoRINPay Yosuaded 104 yyg

3|qe) | au 3y) ul pajsy suotteziuebio JaLjo JO J3qunu (e10) JouT  §

0 DO S TSN ATSRAIEoqes o fisuausnot pie (62} gk odarns g &
IH:.:.?}---,Hme.
Illl)lllll!lllllfl@-m.
)
I )
R ®
tlllllllllllllllllﬂmvl
- s = - — ——————— - N.Nw.
. ')
asueIsISSe J0 IJUESISSE YSEI-uoY ._a.manm&»ﬁ 4 “Wooq asuTysisse Iqeandde ji 1UBLUYAA0B 10
1B o 3sodmy (y) jo usitduasag (B) UOIETEA §0 POLASW ew YSE-UsU J0 Wnouy (o) juelb yses jo junowy {p) uoia0s Mt () NIZ (@) uonezuetio jo $sasppe puv sweN (1) L

'P3pasu si adeds [euoiyppe i pajeoldnp aq ues || Wed ‘000'SE Uey) 210w pan@dal jey} Jusidioas Aue 1oy ‘|2 aun ‘Al Wed ‘066 Wwiod
U0 S8A, pasamsue uoneziuebio ay) i aj9jdwoy sjuswiLanoY) ssauiog pue suoneziuebiQ J)IsaLiog 0} IURSISSY SO pUE SjuesD [iived)

ozD

"SAIEIS PajuN ey} ul spuny jueiD jo 95N 8y} Buniojuow J0) S3INPado1d SuoNEZNeBIO B} A| Ped Ut aquassg 2

TUUC i aouesisse Jo sjuelB ayl pieme of pasn gL UCIDAjS ay)
pue ‘saueysisse 1o sjueiB ay) 105 Aipgibye saajueib ay) ‘asuesisse 0 sjueib au 4o Junowe sy) ajeijueisgns o) SPLOJI UKRUIBW uoneziuebo ayy ssoq |

.................................. s

22Ue)SISSY pue SjUeRIE) UO UOKBULOJU] [B19UR5) | | Heg

ONI SITMLSINIW ALINOWWOD ISEMHINOS

ugiewedio ay jo swey
uogradsug "06GULICH/ACK "SI MMM (R 5§ SUOIIINASU] SY pue (066 uuog) | NPayYIs Inoge LORRLLICI| « . uw_zwmeﬂﬂoazz .E_s.u
ajiqnd o} uadg *066 ULIOZ O} YIRIY « il
"T2 40 LZ 8ujl ‘Al Hed ‘066 Lo 4 Lo S, Pasamsue uopeziueBio 3y jt Aadwon
m —.QN Sajels pajiun aYyy uy sjenplaipu) pue .m«:oE:..o>OG (066 wuog)
I 3TNAIHIS

LY0O-GYSL "ON BAO

‘suoneziuebiQ o0} asue)siSSy J9L}0 pue sjuess



SUvO/LL ROGEVIIL

(5102) (066 1u0d) | 3Np3YIS vva

"uoljeunoul jeuolippe Jayjo Aue pue ‘(q) uwnjod ‘{jj Jed ‘g aul Hed w pasnbas uonewsoul oy} spiAcid “uoneuuoju} jejuawajddng _ >_.tu...__

L
9
-]
14
€
4
ISIT 33s JTYHAL| " vE6 '9€T JONVISISSY LO3WId 1
NO dI¥d HSYD
BIURISISSE ysed-uou O UTNdNISS G} yo0a) biEnen 13 POASH (0 R oy (8 o unouy ) o Toaamiy BuCISSE 10 ueib 0 3dK) {9)

‘papaau si aoeds jeuoippe i pajeandnp agq ues
11 Hed ‘2z aulj ‘Al ued omm Wi04 UO S3A, paltamsue uoieziuebio ay) ji 318|dwoy *sjenpiAipu} d1sawo( O} 92UR)SISSY JLQ pue syeln [ fifHed

2 abegd INI SITHLSINIR ALINOWWOD ISIAMHINOS (5102) (066 Wwiod) | smpaydg



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OHE No. 13450047
(Form 990 or 930-E2) Complete to grovide infonmation for responses to specific questions on 201 5
Form 890 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
* Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) and its instructions Is dherd
R Ravemue Sempea™ at www(.'t:rs.ggov/!anmso. = Inspection .
Name of the crganization mber

SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC

Form 990, Part Vi, Line 11b - Form 990 Review Process
No review was or will be conducted.
Form 990, Part VI, Line 19 - Other Organization Documents Publicly Available

No other documents available to the public.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 950 or 980-EZ. TEEMB0IL 101215 Schedule O (Form 990 or $50-E2) (201 5)



2015 Federal Supporting Detail Page 1

Client SQU04 SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES INC

1107116 12:04PM
Contributions, Gifts, and Grants
Government grants
LOU ML L0 . o e $ 102,066.

Total $ 102, 066.

Grants and Allocations Ind (990, Sch )
Amount of noncash grant
DIRECT ASSISTANC
RENT AND UTILITY ASSISTANCE. . .. i e $ 118,529.
DI RECT ME DI AL .. o e e 867.
FOOD PURCHASE . ...ttt e e e e e e e 14,117.
SCHOOL SUPPLIES FOR DISTRIBUTION ... ..o i 1,216.
CHILDRENS PROGRAMS. .. .. e 383.
MOW REIMBURSEMENT ... .o e i i 2,122

Total 136,034
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v

Budget
FY2017-18 - Profit & Loss by Account

Fundtaising Expenses
. Insdrance
" Mentbership Fees/ues
KisciOther General
Networkingitarketing Expenses
~ Creppancy Costs
HontingMaintenance of Websiie
+ Intemnst- Phones (Time Wames)
Mise-Othar
Pest Cantrot
Rent
Repair & Maintenance
Utities, ste.
Mfice m.xwmnmmm
Bank Fees
i Reconciiation Disgiepancies
3.??3. Computter, et
Office Bupplies
Postags
Personnet Cosls
insurances
Wileage
Payroll
Payrelf Senice
Payroll Taxes
Spadial/ incentives
Program Expenses
Other Programs
Food Purchases
Hileage
volunteer Appreciation

Cipy ACross Adpust Row Amounts

=3
=

O Tyoe hers to search

12,000 60
5.000.00
2.000.00
1.0600.00

12,840.00
2,000.00
6.000.00

120000

2.500.00
4.000.00
2.400.00

D.on

129.000.00
1500.00
10,060 00

14,600.00
500.00
4,600.00

Cu

1o

TS :

53333
50060
168.66

£3.33

1.070.00
166.66
500.00

100.00

208.33
333123
200.00

0.00

12.750.00

125.00
83333

116666
41.66

253.37

€65z

Reponis_tindow, Help

83337
509.00
163,69

83.37

1072.00
165.66
503.00

19%.00

20333
33333
20200

2.00

10.752 00
12500
83333

198567
4166
33338

83333
500.00
166.69

83.33

1.070.00
166 69
500.00

190.00

208.37
33337
200.00

0.00

10.750.00
125.00
83333

1,166.67
41.69
33333

833.33
50000
168668

83.33

1.070.00
166.69
50000

100 090

26833
33333
200.00

0.00

10.75000
12500
83333

1,166 69
4169
33333

§3333
500.00
166.66

8333

107000
166.68
506.00

10000

208.33
33332
200.00

.00

10.750.00
125.60
83337

1.166 68
4168
33333

83333
S00.00
166 66

83.33

107000
166 66
" 50000

100.00

208.33
333.33
20000

0.00

10.750.00
12500
83333

1.166.66
4166
33333

83333
58000
156.56

83.33

1.070.00
166.66
500 00

100.00

208.33
33333
200.00

10.750.00
125.00
833.33

1166 48
4166
33333

g

83333
500.00
166,65

8333

1.070.00
16666
500.00

100.00

208 33
33333
200.00

10.750.00
125.00
833.33

1.166.68
4183

33333

83333
540.00
136.60

83.33

1.070.00
166.66
5030.00

10203.00

208.33
33333
20000

10,750 00
125.00
83333

1,166.66
3166
33333






